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Founded in 1937, Waddell & Reed is one of the most enduring asset management and 

financial planning firms in the United States. For more than 70 years, we have provided 

proven, professional investment management and financial planning services to indi-

viduals and institutional investors. Today, we operate our business through three distinct 

distribution channels: the Advisors channel, the Wholesale channel and the Institutional 

channel. At December 31, 2008, total assets under management were $47 billion and 

we served approximately 3.7 million mutual fund shareholder accounts.

BUSIneSS PRoFIle & FInAncIAl HIgHlIgHTS

Financial Highlights

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 2008(1) 2007 2006(2) 2005(3) 2004

 Operating Revenues  $ 919,120  $ 837,554 $ 718,655 $ 622,080 $ 569,687  

 Operating Income 189,753 194,632 165,795 150,948 163,359

 Net Income  $ 114,325  $ 125,497 $ 106,773 $ 90,947 $ 102,165  

 Operating Margin  20.6%  23.2% 23.1% 24.3% 28.7% 

 Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 1.36 $ 1.52 $ 1.28 $ 1.11 $ 1.25

 Dividend Declared Per Share  $ 0.76  $ 0.68 $ 0.60 $ 0.60 $ 0.60  

1  This is a non-GAAP financial measure that excludes special after-tax charges of $18.2 million, or $0.21 per diluted share. Net income including these special charges was 
$96.2 million, or $1.15 per diluted share.

2  This is a non-GAAP financial measure that excludes special after-tax charges of $60.7 million, or $0.73 per diluted share. Net income including these special charges was 
$46.1 million, or $0.55 per diluted share.

3  This is a non-GAAP financial measure that excludes special after-tax charges of $30.8 million, or $0.38 per diluted share. Net income including these special charges was 
$60.1 million, or $0.73 per diluted share.

See accompanying Form 10-K.

’04 ’05 ’06 ’08’07’04 ’05 ’06 ’08’07

Sales (dollars in billions) Net Flows (dollars in billions)
Sales (dollars in millions) Net Flows (dollars in millions)

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

-1000
0

1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000

$4.9

Institutional Channel
Wholesale Channel
Advisors Channel

Institutional Channel
Wholesale Channel
Advisors Channel

$5.4

$8.7

$21.7

$8.0

$14.9

$(1.0) $(0.6)

$2.1

$6.5

’04 ’05 ’06 ’08’07’04 ’05 ’06 ’08’07

Sales (dollars in billions) Net Flows (dollars in billions)

Sales (dollars in millions) Net Flows (dollars in millions)

0

5000

10000

15000

20000

25000

-1000
0

1000
2000
3000
4000
5000
6000
7000
8000

0

5

10

15

20

$25

-1

0

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

$8

Questions about corporate information can be directed to the attention of:

Nicole McIntosh  
Director of Investor Relations  
913.236.1880  
investorrelations@waddell.com

Annual Meeting of Stockholders
April 8, 2009, 10:00 a.m.  
Corporate Headquarters

Corporate Headquarters
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.  
6300 Lamar Avenue  
Overland Park, KS 66202

Stock Exchange Listings
Class A Common Stock  
New York Stock Exchange Symbol: WDR

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.  
P.O. Box 43069  
Providence, RI 02940-3070  
Toll Free Number: 877.498.8861  
Hearing Impaired: 800.952.9245  
www.computershare.com

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP  
1000 Walnut, Suite 1000  
Kansas City, MO 64106

Stockholder Inquiries
For general information regarding your Waddell & Reed 
Financial, Inc. stock, call 800.532.2757 or visit our 
Web site at www.waddell.com. For stock transfers, 
call 877.498.8861.

Mutual Fund Information
For information regarding our mutual funds, please 
call 888.WADDELL or visit www.waddell.com or 
www.ivyfunds.com.

Dividend Reinvestment
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. maintains a dividend 
reinvestment plan for all holders of its common stock. 
Under the plan, stockholders may reinvest all or part of 
their dividends in additional shares of common stock. 
Participation is entirely voluntary. More information 
on the plan can be obtained from our Transfer Agent.

Stockholder and Analyst Resources
We believe that in today’s digital world, the Internet 
allows us to disseminate our corporate information 
much more quickly and efficiently. In addition to the 
standard information typically found on corporate 
Web sites, such as general, corporate and stock 
information, access to archived press releases and 
SEC filings, and answers to frequently asked questions, 
we supply our stockholders and analysts with timely 
supplemental data including quarterly corporate 
presentations, access to live and archived Web casts, 
data tables and more. If you elect to request information 
alerts, we will send you an e-mail when new information 
is posted to our corporate Web site.

NYSE Section 303A Annual Written Affirmation
The Company filed its Section 303A Annual Written 
Affirmation, including the Section 303A. 12(a) CEO 
Certification, with the NYSE on June 4, 2008.

Section 302 Certifications
The Company filed with the SEC the certifications 
required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 
2002 as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to its Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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Advisors Channel. Our national network of financial advisors provides comprehensive, personal financial planning services 

to clients across the United States. As more and more middle-income and mass affluent individuals and families realize the 

importance of planning for their financial futures, the demand for professional financial advice, like ours, has grown markedly. 

Our advisors specialize in developing personal financial plans and investment strategies for retirement, education, insurance 

and estate planning needs.

Wholesale Channel. Through our national wholesaling efforts, we distribute our products—the Ivy Funds, Ivy Funds 

Variable Insurance Portfolios and InvestEd Portfolios—to retail clients through broker/dealer networks, retirement platforms 

and independent registered investment advisors.

Institutional Channel. Several of our portfolio managers oversee investments for defined benefit pension plans, 

defined contribution plans, endowments and high net worth clients. We also provide subadvisory services to other 

investment companies.

Our DIstrIbutIOn ChAnnels

Assets Under Management

(Dollars in millions) 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004

 Advisors Channel  $ 23,472  $ 34,562 $ 29,905 $ 27,187 $ 25,297 

 Wholesale Channel 17,489 21,537 10,819 6,729 4,702

 Institutional Channel  6,523  8,769 7,677 7,947 8,659 

 Total  $ 47,484  $ 64,868 $ 48,401 $ 41,863 $ 38,658 
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Brutally difficult market conditions spared few. Companies 
such as ours, whose business is linked closely with global 
markets, were affected directly, and negatively, by the market 
upheaval. As market conditions deteriorated, total assets 
under management fell to $47 billion at year-end 2008, a 
decline of 27 percent from year-end 2007 assets of $65 billion, 
and an even sharper drop from $70 billion in assets under 
management at June 30, 2008.

In this climate of pervasive uncertainty for investors and 
asset managers alike, Waddell & Reed’s balanced distribution 
model provided a solid foundation in a year that told two 
different stories. During the first half of the year, strength 
and momentum in our Wholesale channel helped us gather 
mutual fund assets rapidly, with sales at the rate of at least 
$1.5 billion a month—a rate much greater than most of our 
peers. Amid the severe market decline over the second half 
of the year, the stability and predictability of our Advisors 
channel helped us minimize redemptions, thereby mitigat-
ing asset level decline and protecting profitability.

Our continued distribution success in 2008 was closely 
linked to the highly competitive investment performance 
delivered by our asset management team. Our disciplined 
investment process once again proved itself. For the 
12-month period ended December 31, 2008, 52 percent of 
our equity funds and 33 percent of our equity assets ranked in 
the top quartile of their Lipper peer group. Over the most 
recent three-year period ended December 31, 2008, 53 percent 
of our equity funds and 74 percent of our equity assets 
ranked in the top quartile of their Lipper peer group.

Both the Waddell & Reed Advisors Funds and Ivy Funds 
ranked in the top 10 of “The Best Mutual Funds of 2008,” as 
ranked and published by Barron’s. According to the publica-
tion’s article, “The Best Mutual Families in a Bruising Year,” 
the Waddell & Reed Advisors Funds ranked number five 
and Ivy Funds ranked number nine. The Advisors Funds 
were the top ranked family over the most recent five-year 
period, and Ivy Funds were number three over that period, 
providing clear evidence of the consistency that results from 
our investment process.

Our Financial Outlook
As our growth accelerated at the start of 2008, our expense 
structure increased to support our higher asset base. The 
market’s sharp decline in the latter half of 2008 left expense 
levels inconsistent with lower current and projected reve-
nues. To protect future earnings and adjust our expense base 
to better align with existing conditions, in November we 
acted decisively to reduce compensation expenses. We did 
so by reducing employee headcount 14 percent, or 169 per-
sons, through a voluntary separation program.

We are now better positioned to achieve profitability levels 
necessary to pursue our long-term strategic goals, including:

•   Achieving a 20 percent operating margin during 2009.

•   Generating sufficient free cash flow to maintain the divi-
dend payout, offset equity compensation grants, and fund 
capital spending.

•   Continuing our distribution focus by building upon past 
success in both our retail distribution channels.

•   Sustaining our investment team.

The unprecedented market decline in the latter half of the year impacted 
the entire financial industry, rendering 2008 one of the more challeng-
ing periods of the last century. It was the most difficult equity market 
environment that the Waddell & Reed organization has faced since its 
founding days in the wake of the 1937 bear market.

To Our  Stockholders:
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Distribution Channel Strength
Our balanced distribution model was of benefit during 
the volatility of 2008, and remains a source of strength for 
the company.

Our Advisors channel, during the first half of 2008, achieved 
sales and asset-flow strength beyond any previously experi-
enced. During the latter part of the year, our strong client 
relationships and personal financial planning approach 
helped us keep redemption activity in check. We continue 
to see great opportunity in this channel as, more than ever, 
families, individuals and businesses embrace financial 
advice and the long-term value of financial security.

Highlights include:

•   Advisor  headcount  in  fiscal  year  2008  increased  by 
3 percent to 2,366.

•   Advisor productivity  in  the  first half  of 2008  increased 
27 percent, while productivity among our tenured 
advisors (more than two years of experience) increased 
35 percent.

•   Despite the difficult market environment in the latter half of 
2008, advisor productivity fell only 1 percent compared 
to 2007. Productivity among tenured advisors increased 
2 percent for the year.

•   We launched our full-service brokerage platform, Waddell 
& Reed Choice, providing our most productive advisors 
and their clients with the flexibility of complete account 
management and full brokerage services. This platform 
also should enhance our ability to recruit experienced 
advisors who, given current dislocation in the brokerage 
industry, may find appeal in the service, support and 
culture that Waddell & Reed provides.

Sales in our Wholesale channel began 2008 at a rapid pace. 
Volume during the first quarter of 2008 was the highest in 
this channel’s history. Beginning in late summer through  
the end of the year, however, sales decelerated, as they  
did throughout the industry, as a result of souring investor 
confidence in the face of poor equity market performance.

At  times,  all  asset  classes  except  for U.S. Treasuries were 
shunned, as a stampede to safety overwhelmed traditional 
concepts of valuation. Despite the backdrop, the Wholesale 
channel made important strides in 2008. We broadened and 
deepened our relationships with key partners, and expanded 
independent channel and retirement platform focus.

Highlights include:

•   Gross sales and net flows in 2008 outpaced 2007 levels.

•   The  channel  attained  asset  inflows  of  $6.9  billion,  the 
third highest in the industry according to Morningstar.

•   Ivy Funds  remained among  the  top 10  fund  families  in 
total sales volume at the major wirehouses and several 
independent firms.

Our Institutional channel, in large part due to our relationship 
with Pictet & Cie, had a successful year. Despite the overall 
market environment, the channel continued to enjoy net 
inflows. Total assets under management in this channel were 
$6.5 billion at year end, down from $8.5 billion at the market 
peak at mid-year. Net inflows for the year were $917 million. 
We believe that the volatile investment environment may 
lead to a stronger demand for investment in traditional asset 
classes, where we remain very well positioned.

Looking Ahead
Through one of the most difficult financial climates in 
decades, Waddell & Reed remains steadfast. While acknowl-
edging the headwinds, we are bolstered by our long history 
of resilience in the face of challenge. We strive to continue 
creating value for our corporate stockholders and our mutual 
fund investors. As we look at 2009 and beyond, we know 
that our country and our industry face a rebuilding process. 
We believe our distinct business model positions us well to 
remain a key part of the solution that helps investors regain the 
confidence needed to achieve long-term financial goals. 

Sincerely,

Henry J. Herrmann
Chief Executive Officer

Alan W. Kosloff
Chairman of the Board

Letter to StockhoLderS
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On the fOllOwing pages, CeO henry J. herrmann answers 

questiOns and prOvides perspeCtive On waddell & reed 

finanCial, inC., its distributiOn Channels and the 

OppOrtunities that lie ahead.
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Questions & Answers

Q: 2008 was one of the more difficult periods in 
many years for financial firms. if retail investment 
flows continue at a slower pace in 2009, does the 
diversity of your distribution channels help mitigate 
negative impact to company profitability?

A: A prolonged decline in the financial markets, which 

can translate to slower flows as well as deterioration in 

asset levels, is a concern for any firm in this business. 

We continue to believe, and the current environment 

has borne out, that our balanced model of distribution 

is a source of strength and will help us meet our goal 

of profitable growth.

Generally, our Wholesale channel provides a broader 

distribution network, allowing us to realize higher 

asset flows, although the rate of growth and the 

redemption levels will be more sensitive to market 

sentiment. Conversely, our Advisors channel, based on 

a model of long-term financial planning, generally will 

see slower, more consistent growth with higher asset 

retention levels. The combination affords a better 

growth/profit balance than either can offer alone.

Q: Does supporting the Advisors channel require 
more operational expense that could erode profit-
ability, especially in a declining market?

A: The channel remains a reliable source of sales and 

profitability, with attractive margins and enduring client 

relationships. Certainly it entails some infrastructure 

cost, as does the support of any such effort inside other 

firms. But the Waddell & Reed Advisors channel, which 

has been in place for more than 70 years, carries a lower 

cost to capture assets than most broker/dealers face. 

And, given the durable advisor/client relationships that 

are a key part of the model, it in turn helps yield 

greater profitability over the life of the assets. As an 

indication of that, our redemption rate in the Advisors 

channel was only 8.9 percent in 2008, which is well 

below the industry average of 29.7 percent.

Q: what is the status of the Advisors channel’s new 
brokerage platform, waddell & reed Choice, and 
have you fully implemented it?

A: The Choice platform was launched in mid-2008 and 

we are working to use it to recruit experienced advi-

sors. Choice allows us to emphasize Waddell & Reed’s 

distinctive ability to offer the service and support of  

a wirehouse environment combined with the freedom 

and earning power of the independent distribution 

channel. Especially in today’s environment, it is an 

attractive model for highly skilled advisors.

Q: Have you been successful in expanding sales 
beyond the ivy Asset strategy Fund and the ivy 
Global natural resources Fund in the wholesale 
channel, and how are you doing so?

A: We are making incremental progress in a number of 

areas and we have a broad line of diversified, competitive 

fund products to take to market. Historically, in volatile 

or uncertain times, investors have tended to move 

toward more traditional asset classes, which are classes 

that continue to be areas of strength for us. And we 

continue to emphasize several funds in the Ivy Funds 

family that we believe have particular appeal in the 

current environment.
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Questions & Answers

Q: Given the consolidation in the wirehouse industry, 
which has impacted some of your wholesale 
distribution partners, does it change your strategy 
for that channel?

A: Not at all. Our rapid growth in the Wholesale chan-

nel throughout 2006–07 deepened relationships with 

very solid distribution partners, and they remain very 

important to us. Those relationships continue, and we 

remain among the top 10 firms in total mutual fund 

sales volume at virtually all of the major wirehouses 

and many of the large independent firms. Further sup-

porting those relationships is our broad span of quality 

products, which we believe provides us with additional 

opportunity for several asset classes in the future, 

regardless of the market environment.

Without question, the latter half of 2008 was challenging 

for the industry as a whole. In the final three months 

of 2008, our Wholesale channel had its first quarter of 

net outflows since we launched the channel. Still, sales 

outpaced redemptions in the Wholesale channel during 

2008. Looking ahead, a confluence of factors has 

impacted the brokerage industry, and, in some ways, 

we’re entering a new era of distribution. We’re looking 

to maintain our core relationships, while we expand 

our sales efforts to participate in new opportunities as 

they arise. Currently, we’re building our presence in the 

independent advisor channel, as well as focusing on 

sales through retirement platforms, variable annuities, 

and evaluating other distribution avenues.

Q: Like many companies, waddell & reed faced 
cost constraints during the dramatic market decline 
in 2008. in what areas did you cut expenses and 
how will that impact profitability?

A: To protect company profitability for our shareholders, 

we undertook a major reduction in compensation 

expense, cutting 14 percent of headcount in late 2008 

and reducing total compensation for remaining per-

sonnel. This company has not had to cut compensation 

expenses to this degree, or reduce our employee ranks 

to this extent, in our 70-plus year history. Beyond 

headcount, we also reduced benefits, distribution and 

general and administrative costs.

We intend to return to a 20 percent operating margin 

during 2009. We’ve based this goal on projections 

of the financial markets staying flat during the next 

12 months. Of course, market activity will always 

have meaningful impact on our financial results. As 

conditions change, we will take appropriate action.

Q: will you be able to maintain cash flow healthy 
enough to continue paying the quarterly dividend?

A: Our budget indicates that we should be able to 

continue paying the dividend. As always, the Board of 

Directors regularly reviews our financial position as 

part of the quarterly dividend approval process. 
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Investment Style

Balanced & Flexible
Large Capitalization Growth Equities

Narrowly Diversified
Large Capitalization Core Equities

Taxable Investment Grade Fixed Income
International Equities

Small Capitalization Growth Equities
Money Market
Value Equities

Multi-Capitalization Core Equities
High Yield Fixed Income

Mid-Capitalization Growth Equities
Tax Exempt Fixed Income

International Fixed Income
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Waddell & Reed Advisors Funds were ranked #5 and Ivy Funds #9 out  

of 59 fund families for the one-year period ended December 31, 2008. 

Waddell & Reed Advisors Funds were the top ranked fund family, and  

Ivy Funds ranked #3, out of 53 fund families over the five-year period  

ended December 31, 2008. Barron’s rankings are based on asset-weighted 

returns in five categories.

Barron’s “The Best Mutual Funds of 2008” (Feb. 2, 2009)

5766_BDY.indd   7 2/18/09   7:49:08 PM



8

Directors

Officers

Henry J. Herrmann
Chief Executive Officer

45 Years of Industry Experience
37 Years with Waddell & Reed

Michael L. Avery
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Investment Officer

30 Years of Industry Experience
27 Years with Waddell & Reed

Thomas W. Butch
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Marketing Officer

27 Years of Industry Experience
9 Years with Waddell & Reed

Daniel P. Connealy
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Financial Officer

39 Years of Industry Experience
5 Years with Waddell & Reed

Daniel C. Schulte
Senior Vice President and  
General Counsel

11 Years of Industry Experience
11 Years with Waddell & Reed

Michael D. Strohm
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Operations Officer

36 Years of Industry Experience
36 Years with Waddell & Reed

John E. Sundeen, Jr.
Senior Vice President and  
Chief Administrative 
Officer—Investments

25 Years of Industry Experience
25 Years with Waddell & Reed

Brent K. Bloss
Senior Vice President—Finance, 
Treasurer and Principal 
Accounting Officer

9 Years of Industry Experience
7 Years with Waddell & Reed

Wendy J. Hills
Vice President, Secretary and  
Associate General Counsel

11 Years of Industry Experience
11 Years with Waddell & Reed

Mark A. Schieber
Senior Vice President  
and Controller

28 Years of Industry Experience
28 Years with Waddell & Reed

Alan W. Kosloff
Chairman of the Board
Chairman,  
Kosloff & Partners, LLC
Director (since 2003)1,2,3

Dennis E. Logue
Chairman,  
Ledyard National Bank
Director (since 2002)1,3

Henry J. Herrmann
Chief Executive Officer  
of the Company
Director (since 1998)

James M. Raines
President,  
James M. Raines and Co.
Director (since 1998)1,3

Ronald C. Reimer
Advisor, Truman Medical Center
Director (since 2001)1,2,3

William L. Rogers
Chairman, The Halifax Group
Director (since 1998)2,3

Jerry W. Walton
Chief Financial Officer,  
J.B. Hunt Transport Services, Inc.
Director (since 2000)2,3

1 Audit Committee
2 Compensation Committee
3   Nominating and Corporate  

Governance Committee

DirectOrs & Officers
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provisions are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Adoption of this standard
on January 1, 2009 will affect our results of operations and financial condition only if the Company
acquires the assets of another entity subsequent to adoption date.

Seasonality and Inflation

We do not believe our operations are subject to significant seasonal fluctuation. We have historically
experienced increased sales activity in the first and fourth quarters of the year due to funding of retirement
accounts by our clients; however, the fourth quarter of 2008 did not reflect increased sales activity. The
Company has not suffered material adverse affects from inflation in the past. However, a substantial
increase in the inflation rate in the future may adversely affect customers’ purchasing decisions, may
increase the costs of borrowing, or may have an impact on the Company’s margins and overall cost
structure.

ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

We use various financial instruments with certain inherent market risks, primarily related to interest
rates and securities prices. The principal risks of loss arising from adverse changes in market rates and
prices to which we are exposed relate to interest rates on debt and marketable securities. Generally, these
instruments have not been entered into for trading purposes. Management actively monitors these risk
exposures; however, fluctuations could impact our results of operations and financial position. As a matter
of policy, we only execute derivative transactions to manage exposures arising in the normal course of
business and not for speculative or trading purposes. The following information, together with information
included in other parts of Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of
Operations, which are incorporated herein by reference, describe the key aspects of certain financial
instruments that have market risk to us.

Interest Rate Sensitivity

Our interest sensitive liabilities include our long-term fixed rate senior notes and obligations for any
balances outstanding under our credit facility or other short-term borrowings. Increases in market interest
rates would generally cause a decrease in the fair value of the senior notes and an increase in interest
expense associated with short-term borrowings and borrowings under the credit facility. Decreases in
market interest rates would generally cause an increase in the fair value of the senior notes and a decrease
in interest expense associated with short-term borrowings and borrowings under the credit facility. We had
no short-term borrowings outstanding as of December 31, 2008. On January 13, 2006, we issued
$200.0 million in principal amount of 5.60% fixed rate senior notes due 2011. Proceeds from the new
senior notes were used to pay down our $200.0 million in 7.50% senior notes which matured on January 18,
2006.

During 2005, the Company entered into two forward starting interest rate swap agreements that had
five year fixed swap rates of 4.57% and 4.84%, respectively, on notional amounts of $100.0 million for each
swap. The swaps were put in place to hedge against changes in forecasted interest payments attributable to
changes in the LIBOR swap rate between the time we entered into the swap agreement and the time we
anticipated refinancing the notes in January 2006. We assessed the effectiveness of the swaps as hedges at
their inception and at December 31, 2005, and we considered these swaps to be completely effective cash
flow hedges under SFAS No. 133,‘‘Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.’’ As of
December 31, 2008, net unrealized gains attributed to the forward swap cash flow hedges were
approximately $0.5 million and were included as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
income.

45



On January 10, 2006, the Company terminated these forward interest rate swap agreements upon the
completion of its new offering in January 2006 of $200.0 million in principal amount 5.60% senior notes
due January 2011. In connection with the termination of the swap agreements, the Company received a net
cash settlement of $1.1 million. The Company’s gain on this transaction has been deferred in accumulated
other comprehensive income and is being amortized into earnings as a decrease to interest expense over
the five year term of the new notes.

Available for Sale Investments Sensitivity

We maintain an investment portfolio of various holdings, types and maturities. Our portfolio is
diversified and consists primarily of investment grade debt securities and equity mutual funds. A
substantial portion of investments are classified as available-for-sale investments. At any time, a sharp
increase in interest rates or a sharp decline in the United States stock market could have a significant
negative impact on the fair value of our investment portfolio. If a decline in fair value is determined to be
other than temporary by management, the cost basis of the individual security or mutual fund is written
down to fair value. Conversely, declines in interest rates or a sizeable rise in the United States stock market
could have a significant positive impact on our investment portfolio. However, unrealized gains are not
recognized on available-for-sale securities until they are sold. We do not currently hedge these exposures.

Securities Price Sensitivity

Our revenues are dependent on the underlying assets under management in the Funds to which
investment advisory services are provided. The Funds include portfolios of investments comprised of
various combinations of equity, fixed income and other types of securities. Fluctuations in the value of
these securities are common and are generated by numerous factors, including, without limitation, market
volatility, the overall economy, inflation, changes in investor strategies, availability of alternative
investment vehicles, government regulations and others. Accordingly, declines in any one or a combination
of these factors, or other factors not separately identified, may reduce the value of investment securities
and, in turn, the underlying assets under management on which our revenues are earned. These declines
have an impact in our investment sales, thereby compounding the impact on our earnings.

ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Reference is made to the Consolidated Financial Statements referred to in the Index on page 51
setting forth our consolidated financial statements, together with the report of KPMG LLP dated
February 26, 2009 on page 52.

ITEM 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

None.

ITEM 9A. Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures. The Company maintains a system of disclosure
controls and procedures that is designed to provide reasonable assurance that information, which is
required to be timely disclosed, is accumulated and communicated to management in a timely fashion.
A control system, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not
absolute, assurance that the objectives of the control system are met. The Company’s Chief Executive
Officer and Chief Financial Officer, after evaluating the effectiveness of the Company’s disclosure
controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934, as amended (the ‘‘Exchange Act’’)) as of the end of the period covered by this report, have
concluded that the Company’s disclosure controls and procedures are effective to provide reasonable
assurance that information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or
submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and communicated to the Company’s management,
including its principal executive officer and principal financial officer, as appropriate to allow timely
decisions regarding required disclosure and are effective to provide reasonable assurance that such
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information is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the
SEC’s rules and forms.

(b) Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our management is responsible
for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting, as such term is
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f). Under the supervision and with the
participation of our management, including our principal executive officer and our principal financial
officer, we conducted an evaluation of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting
based on the framework in ‘‘Internal Control-Integrated Framework’’ issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission. All internal control systems, no matter how
well designed, have inherent limitations. Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can
provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance with respect to financial statement preparation and
presentation. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not
prevent or detect misstatements. Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risks that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Based on our evaluation under the framework in ‘‘Internal Control-Integrated Framework,’’
management concluded that, as of December 31, 2008, our internal control over financial reporting
was effective. KPMG LLP, the independent registered public accounting firm that audited the
financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, audited the effectiveness of our
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, as stated in their attestation report
which follows.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.:

We have audited Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.’s (the Company) internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal Control—Integrated Framework issued by
the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). Waddell & Reed
Financial Inc.’s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in
the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting. Our responsibility
is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention
or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. maintained, in all material respects, effective internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2008, based on criteria established in Internal
Control—Integrated Framework issued by COSO.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), the consolidated balance sheets of Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and subsidiaries
as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders’
equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended
December 31, 2008, and our report dated February 26, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on those
consolidated financial statements.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Kansas City, Missouri
February 26, 2009

48



(c) Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting. The Company’s internal control over financial
reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) is designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. There
were no changes in the Company’s internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
Company’s most recent fiscal quarter that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to
materially affect, the Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

ITEM 9B. Other Information.

None.

PART III

ITEM 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

Information required by this Item 10. is incorporated herein by reference to our definitive proxy
statement for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A under the
Exchange Act.

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation

Information required by this Item 11. is incorporated herein by reference to our definitive proxy
statement for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A under the
Exchange Act.

ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related
Stockholder Matters

Information required by this Item 12. is incorporated herein by reference to our definitive proxy
statement for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A under the
Exchange Act.

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

Information required by this Item 13. is incorporated herein by reference to our definitive proxy
statement for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A under the
Exchange Act.

ITEM 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

Information required by this Item 14. is incorporated herein by reference to our definitive proxy
statement for our 2009 Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be filed pursuant to Regulation 14A under the
Exchange Act.

PART IV

ITEM 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1) Financial Statements.
Reference is made to the Index to Consolidated Financial Statements on page 51 for a
list of all financial statements filed as part of this Report.

(a)(2) Financial Statement Schedules.
None.

(b) Exhibits.
Reference is made to the Index to Exhibits beginning on page 84 for a list of all exhibits
filed as part of this Report.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, the
Company has duly caused this Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, in the
City of Overland Park, State of Kansas, on February 27, 2009.

WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

By: /s/ HENRY J. HERRMANN

Henry J. Herrmann
Chief Executive Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, this Report has been signed
below by the following persons on behalf of the Company and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Name Title Date

/s/ HENRY J. HERRMANN Chief Executive Officer and Director February 27, 2009
(Principal Executive Officer)Henry J. Herrmann

/s/ DANIEL P. CONNEALY Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer February 27, 2009
(Principal Financial Officer)Daniel P. Connealy

/s/ BRENT K. BLOSS Senior Vice President – Finance and Treasurer February 27, 2009
(Principal Accounting Officer)Brent K. Bloss

/s/ ALAN W. KOSLOFF Chairman of the Board and Director February 27, 2009

Alan W. Kosloff

/s/ DENNIS E. LOGUE Director February 27, 2009

Dennis E. Logue

/s/ JAMES M. RAINES Director February 27, 2009

James M. Raines

/s/ RONALD C. REIMER Director February 27, 2009

Ronald C. Reimer

/s/ WILLIAM L. ROGERS Director February 27, 2009

William L. Rogers

/s/ JERRY W. WALTON Director February 27, 2009

Jerry W. Walton
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and
subsidiaries (the Company) as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, and the related consolidated statements of
income, stockholders’ equity, comprehensive income, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2008. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2008
and 2007, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year
period ended December 31, 2008 in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States), Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.’s internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2008 based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), and our report dated
February 26, 2009 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting.

/s/ KPMG LLP

Kansas City, Missouri
February 26, 2009
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WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2008 and 2007

2008 2007

(in thousands)
Assets:

Cash and cash equivalents $ 210,328 263,914
Cash and cash equivalents – restricted 48,713 99,886
Investment securities 58,684 50,913
Receivables:

Funds and separate accounts 33,539 43,602
Customers and other 61,280 80,909

Deferred income taxes 11,182 2,559
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 7,109 6,165

Total current assets 430,835 547,948
Property and equipment, net 59,966 47,984
Deferred sales commissions, net 52,183 45,290
Goodwill and identifiable intangible assets 221,210 228,432
Pension benefits – 14,929
Other non-current assets 11,166 9,167

Total assets $ 775,360 893,750

Liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 40,002 22,233
Payable to investment companies for securities 67,848 159,151
Accrued compensation 24,296 38,310
Income taxes payable 2,397 271
Other current liabilities 70,165 52,637

Total current liabilities 204,708 272,602
Long-term debt 199,969 199,955
Accrued pension and postretirement costs 29,083 7,230
Deferred income taxes 3,564 15,682
Other non-current liabilities 17,911 16,663

Total liabilities 455,235 512,132

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 18)

Stockholders’ equity:
Preferred stock—$1.00 par value: 5,000 shares authorized; none issued – –
Class A Common stock—$0.01 par value: 250,000 shares authorized;

99,701 shares issued; 84,877 shares outstanding (86,630 at December 31,
2007) 997 997

Additional paid-in capital 207,886 209,210
Retained earnings 487,558 456,499
Cost of 14,824 common shares in treasury (13,071 in 2007) (350,463) (291,719)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) (25,853) 6,631

Total stockholders’ equity 320,125 381,618

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity $ 775,360 893,750

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

2008 2007 2006

(in thousands, except per share data)

Revenues:
Investment management fees $ 399,863 372,345 311,525
Underwriting and distribution fees 416,762 371,085 317,458
Shareholder service fees 102,495 94,124 89,672

Total 919,120 837,554 718,655

Operating expenses:
Underwriting and distribution 496,822 422,274 356,538
Compensation and related costs (including share-

based compensation of $28,967, $23,704 and
$21,862, respectively) 119,057 115,905 110,101

General and administrative 76,370 48,487 100,604
Subadvisory fees 41,122 43,844 30,758
Depreciation 13,198 12,412 11,725
Goodwill impairment 7,222 — 20,000

Total 753,791 642,922 629,726

Operating income 165,329 194,632 88,929
Investment and other income 3,178 16,452 12,498
Interest expense (12,087) (11,924) (12,227)

Income before provision for income taxes 156,420 199,160 89,200
Provision for income taxes 60,257 73,663 43,088

Net income $ 96,163 125,497 46,112

Net income per share:
Basic $ 1.17 1.55 0.57

Diluted $ 1.15 1.52 0.55

Weighted average shares outstanding — basic 82,331 80,781 81,353
— diluted 83,969 82,824 83,212

Dividends declared per common share $ 0.76 0.68 0.60

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

(in thousands)

Accumulated OtherCommon Stock
Additional Retained Comprehensive Total Stockholders’

Shares Amount Paid-in Capital Earnings Treasury Stock Income (Loss) Equity

Balance at December 31, 2005 99,701 $ 997 195,315 393,043 (343,100) 1,119 247,374
Net income — — — 46,112 — — 46,112
Recognition of equity compensation — — 21,854 8 — — 21,862
Issuance of nonvested shares and

other — — (26,934) — 26,934 — —
Dividends accrued, $.60 per share — — — (50,741) — — (50,741)
Exercise of stock options — — (5,295) — 21,483 — 16,188
Excess tax benefits from share-

based payment arrangements — — 4,359 — — — 4,359
Other stock transactions — — — — (5,640) — (5,640)
Repurchase of common stock — — — — (27,643) — (27,643)
Unrealized gain on available for

sale investment securities — — — — — 1,569 1,569
Reclassification for amounts

included in net income — — — — — (2,199) (2,199)
Change in fair value of derivatives — — — — — (283) (283)
Reversal of minimum pension

liability — — — — — 5,146 5,146
Additional pension and

postretirement plan liability — — — — — (11,404) (11,404)

Balance at December 31, 2006 99,701 997 189,299 388,422 (327,966) (6,052) 244,700
Net income — — — 125,497 — — 125,497
Recognition of equity compensation — — 23,704 — — 23,704
Issuance of nonvested shares and

other — — (24,517) — 24,517 — —
Dividends accrued, $.68 per share — — — (57,420) — — (57,420)
Exercise of stock options — — 7,805 — 76,757 — 84,562
Excess tax benefits from share-

based payment arrangements — — 12,919 — — — 12,919
Other stock transactions — — — — (5,539) — (5,539)
Repurchase of common stock — — — — (59,488) — (59,488)
Unrealized gain on available for

sale investment securities — — — — — 2,345 2,345
Reclassification for amounts

included in net income — — — — — (2,428) (2,428)
Pension and postretirement benefits — — — — — 12,766 12,766

Balance at December 31, 2007 99,701 997 209,210 456,499 (291,719) 6,631 381,618
Net income — — — 96,163 — — 96,163
Recognition of equity compensation — — 28,933 34 — — 28,967
Recognition of equity compensation

related to restructuring — — 795 — — — 795
Issuance of nonvested shares and

other — — (34,990) — 34,990 — —
Dividends accrued, $.76 per share — — — (65,138) — — (65,138)
Exercise of stock options — — (3,533) — 11,581 — 8,048
Excess tax benefits from share-

based payment arrangements — — 7,471 — — — 7,471
Other stock transactions — — — — (12,303) — (12,303)
Repurchase of common stock — — — — (93,012) — (93,012)
Unrealized loss on available for sale

investment securities — — — — — (8,435) (8,435)
Reclassification for amounts

included in net income — — — — — (142) (142)
Pension and postretirement benefits — — — — — (23,907) (23,907)

Balance at December 31, 2008 99,701 $ 997 207,886 487,558 (350,463) (25,853) 320,125

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

55



WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

2008 2007 2006

(in thousands)
Net income $ 96,163 125,497 46,112

Other comprehensive income:

Net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) of
investment securities during the period, net of
income taxes of $(4,855), $1,354 and $719,
respectively (8,435) 2,345 1,569

Net unrealized loss on derivatives during the period,
net of income taxes of $0, $0 and $(188),
respectively — — (283)

Pension and postretirement benefits, net of income
taxes of $(13,764), $7,178 and $3,022, respectively (23,907) 12,766 5,146

Reclassification adjustments for amounts included in
net income, net of income taxes of $(84), $(1,396)
and $(1,226), respectively (142) (2,428) (2,199)

Comprehensive income $ 63,679 138,180 50,345

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

2008 2007 2006

(in thousands)
Cash flows from operating activities:

Net income $ 96,163 125,497 46,112
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating

activities:
Depreciation and amortization 12,969 12,395 11,937
Amortization of deferred sales commissions 62,560 24,766 15,058
Share-based compensation 29,762 23,704 21,862
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements (7,471) (12,919) (4,359)
Gain on sale of available-for-sale investment securities — (3,598) (3,260)
Net purchases and sales of trading securities (26,885) (926) (749)
Unrealized (gain) loss on trading securities 6,072 (1,001) (283)
Goodwill impairment 7,222 — 20,000
Loss on sale and retirement of property and equipment 899 405 592
Capital gains and dividends reinvested (1,880) (2,135) (1,317)
Deferred income taxes (2,040) (3,171) (1,423)

Changes in assets and liabilities:
Cash and cash equivalents — restricted 51,173 (67,257) (6,548)
Receivables from funds and separate accounts 10,063 (4,796) (5,401)
Other receivables 19,629 (21,046) (16,632)
Other assets (2,943) 1,375 (178)
Deferred sales commissions (69,453) (49,594) (19,621)
Accounts payable and payable to investment companies (73,534) 89,523 31,091
Other liabilities 12,071 16,889 6,130

Net cash provided by operating activities 124,377 128,111 93,011

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of available-for-sale investment securities (100) (5,650) (7,350)
Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale investment securities — 10,429 14,812
Proceeds from maturities of available-for-sale investment securities 1,750 — 435
Additions to property and equipment (26,079) (9,925) (10,229)

Net cash used in investing activities (24,429) (5,146) (2,332)

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from long term debt and interest rate swap termination — — 199,863
Repayment of long term debt — — (200,000)
Dividends paid (63,738) (55,392) (50,613)
Repurchase of common stock (93,012) (59,488) (27,643)
Exercise of stock options 8,048 84,562 16,188
Excess tax benefits from share-based payment arrangements 7,471 12,919 4,359
Other stock transactions (12,303) (5,539) (5,640)

Net cash used in financing activities (153,534) (22,938) (63,486)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (53,586) 100,027 27,193
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 263,914 163,887 136,694

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 210,328 263,914 163,887

Cash paid for:
Income taxes (net) $ 53,146 74,439 29,922
Interest $ 11,200 11,200 6,845

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

1. Description of Business

Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and subsidiaries (hereinafter referred to as the ‘‘Company,’’ ‘‘we,’’
‘‘our’’ and ‘‘us’’) derive revenues primarily from investment management, investment product underwriting
and distribution, and shareholder services administration provided to the Waddell & Reed Advisors Group
of Mutual Funds (the ‘‘Advisors Funds’’), Ivy Funds Variable Insurance Porfolios, Inc. (the ‘‘Ivy Funds
VIP’’) (renamed from W&R Target Funds, Inc. in 2008), Ivy Funds, Inc. and the Ivy Funds portfolios
(collectively, the ‘‘Ivy Funds’’), and Waddell & Reed InvestEd Portfolios, Inc. (‘‘InvestEd’’) (collectively,
the Advisors Funds, Ivy Funds VIP, Ivy Funds and InvestEd are referred to as the ‘‘Funds’’), and
institutional and separately managed accounts. The Funds and the institutional and separately managed
accounts operate under various rules and regulations set forth by the United States Securities and
Exchange Commission (the ‘‘SEC’’). Services to the Funds are provided under investment management
agreements that set forth the fees to be charged for these services. The majority of these agreements are
subject to annual review and approval by each Fund’s board of directors/trustees and shareholders. Our
revenues are largely dependent on the total value and composition of assets under management, which
include mainly domestic equity securities, but also include debt securities and international equities.
Accordingly, fluctuations in financial markets and composition of assets under management can
significantly impact revenues and results of operations.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America (‘‘GAAP’’) and include the accounts of the
Company and its subsidiaries. All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated
in consolidation. Amounts in the accompanying financial statements and notes are rounded to the nearest
thousand unless otherwise stated. Certain amounts in the prior years’ financial statements have been
reclassified for consistent presentation.

Use of Estimates

GAAP requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets,
liabilities, revenues and expenses in the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes, and
related disclosures of commitments and contingencies. Estimates are used for, but are not limited to,
depreciation and amortization, taxes, valuation of assets, pension and postretirement obligations, and
contingencies. Management evaluates its estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis using historical
experience and other factors, including the current economic environment, which has increased the
uncertainty inherent in such estimates and assumptions. Actual results could differ from our estimates.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and short-term investments. We consider all highly
liquid investments with original or remaining maturities of 90 days or less at the date of purchase to be
cash equivalents. At December 31, 2008, our cash and cash equivalents balance is comprised of commercial
paper of $56.5 million and cash and money market assets of $153.8 million. Cash and cash equivalents —
restricted represents cash held for the benefit of customers segregated in compliance with federal and
other regulations. Substantially all cash balances are in excess of federal deposit insurance limits.
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WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

Disclosures About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Fair value of cash and cash equivalents, short-term investments, receivables, payables and long-term
debt approximates carrying value. Fair values for investment securities are based on quoted market prices,
where available. Otherwise, fair values are based on quoted market prices of comparable instruments.

The Company adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (‘‘SFAS’’) No. 157, ‘‘Fair Value
Measurements’’ (‘‘SFAS No. 157’’) effective January 1, 2008. SFAS No. 157 defines fair value, establishes a
framework for measuring fair value and expands disclosure of fair value measurements. The Company did
not have a transition adjustment to beginning retained earnings as a result of adopting this standard. SFAS
No. 157 applies to all financial instruments that are measured and reported on a fair value basis. This
includes those items reported in investment securities on the consolidated balance sheets.

In conjunction with the adoption of SFAS No. 157, the Company also adopted SFAS 159, ‘‘The Fair
Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including an Amendment of SFAS No. 115’’
(‘‘SFAS No. 159’’) as of January 1, 2008. SFAS No. 159 provides companies the option to report select
financial assets and liabilities at fair value on an instrument-by-instrument basis with changes in fair value
reported in earnings. Additionally, the transition provisions of SFAS No. 159 permit a one-time election
for existing positions at the adoption date with a cumulative-effect adjustment included in beginning
retained earnings and future changes in fair value reported in earnings. This statement also establishes
presentation and disclosure requirements designed to facilitate comparisons between companies that
choose different measurement attributes for similar types of assets and liabilities. After the initial
adoption, the election is made at the acquisition of a financial asset or financial liability and it may not be
revoked. The adoption of SFAS No. 159 did not result in a transition adjustment to beginning retained
earnings.

Investment Securities and Investments in Affiliated Mutual Funds

Our investments are comprised of United States, state and government obligations, corporate debt
securities and investments in affiliated mutual funds. Investments are classified as available-for-sale or
trading. Unrealized holding gains and losses on securities available-for-sale, net of related tax effects, are
excluded from earnings until realized and are reported as a separate component of comprehensive income.
For trading securities, unrealized holding gains and losses are included in earnings. Realized gains and
losses are computed using the specific identification method for investment securities, other than mutual
funds. For mutual funds, realized gains and losses are computed using the average cost method.

Our available-for-sale investments are reviewed each quarter and adjusted for other than temporary
declines in value. We consider factors affecting the issuer and the industry the issuer operates in, general
market trends including interest rates, and our ability and intent to hold an investment until it has
recovered. Consideration is given to the length of time an investment’s market value has been below
carrying value and prospects for recovery to carrying value. When a decline in fair value is determined to
be other than temporary, the unrealized loss recorded net of tax in other comprehensive income is realized
as a charge to net income and a new cost basis is established for financial reporting purposes.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost. The costs of improvements that extend the life of a fixed
asset are capitalized, while the costs of repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred. Depreciation
and amortization are calculated and recorded using the straight-line method over the estimated useful life
of the related asset (or lease term if shorter), generally five to ten years for furniture, fixtures, data
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processing equipment and computer software; five to 20 years for equipment and machinery; and up to
15 years for leasehold improvements.

Software Developed for Internal Use

Certain internal costs incurred in connection with developing or obtaining software for internal use
are capitalized in accordance with the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants’ Statement of
Position No. 98-1, ‘‘Accounting for the Costs of Computer Software Developed or Obtained for Internal Use.’’
Internal costs capitalized are included in Property and equipment, net on the consolidated balance sheets,
and were $14.4 million and $9.3 million as of December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. Amortization
begins when the software project is complete and ready for its intended use and continues over the
estimated useful life, generally five to ten years.

Goodwill and Identifiable Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of the Company’s investment in the net assets of acquired
companies over the fair value of the underlying identifiable net assets at the dates of acquisition. Goodwill
is not amortized, but is reviewed annually and when events or circumstances occur which indicate that
goodwill might be impaired. Impairment of goodwill is tested at the Company’s reporting unit level. To
determine fair value, our review process uses the income and market approaches. In performing the
analysis, we use the best information available under the circumstances, including reasonable and
supportable assumptions and projections. If the carrying amount of the reporting unit exceeds its implied
fair value, goodwill is considered impaired and a second step is performed to measure the amount of
impairment loss, if any.

Identifiable intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized. Indefinite life intangible
assets represent advisory and subadvisory management contracts for managed assets obtained in
acquisitions. We consider these contracts to be indefinite lived intangible assets as they are expected to be
renewed without significant cost or modification of terms. We complete an ongoing review of the
recoverability of identifiable intangible assets on an annual basis or more frequently whenever events occur
or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce their fair value.

Factors that are considered important in determining whether an impairment of goodwill or intangible
assets might exist include significant continued underperformance compared to peers, the likelihood of
termination or non-renewal of a mutual fund advisory or subadvisory contract or substantial changes in
revenues earned from such contracts, significant changes in our business and products, material and
ongoing negative industry or economic trends, or other factors specific to each asset or subsidiary being
evaluated. Because of the significance of goodwill and other intangible assets to our consolidated balance
sheet, any changes in key assumptions about our business or prospects, or changes in market conditions or
other externalities, could result in an impairment charge and such a charge could have a material effect on
our financial condition and results of operations.

Deferred Sales Commissions

We defer certain costs, principally sales commissions and related compensation, which are paid to
financial advisors and broker/dealers in connection with the sale of certain mutual fund shares sold without
a front-end load sales charge. The costs incurred at the time of the sale of Class B shares are amortized on
a straight-line basis over five years which approximates the expected life of the shareholders’ investments.
The costs incurred at the time of the sale of Class C shares are amortized on a straight-line basis over
12 months. We recover these deferred costs through Rule 12b-1 and other distribution fees, which are paid
on the Class B and Class C shares of the Advisors Funds and Ivy Funds, along with contingent deferred
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sales charges (‘‘CDSCs’’) paid by shareholders who redeem their shares prior to completion of the
required holding period (three years for shares of certain asset allocation products, six years for a Class B
share and 12 months for a Class C share). Should we lose our ability to recover such sales commissions
through distribution fees or CDSCs, the value of these assets would immediately decline, as would future
cash flows. In addition, the costs incurred at the time of the sale of shares for certain asset allocation
products are deferred and amortized on a straight-line basis, not to exceed three years. We periodically
review the recoverability of the deferred sales commission assets as events or changes in circumstances
indicate that their carrying amount may not be recoverable and adjust them accordingly. As part of our
review in the fourth quarter of 2008, we recorded $6.5 million in additional amortization ($0.7 million
related to Class B shares and $5.8 million related to Class C shares).

Revenue Recognition

We recognize investment management fees as earned over the period in which services are rendered.
We charge the Funds daily based upon average daily net assets under management in accordance with
investment management agreements between the Funds and the Company. In general, the majority of
investment management fees earned from institutional and separate accounts are charged either monthly
or quarterly based upon an average of net assets under management in accordance with such investment
management agreements.

Shareholder service fees are recognized monthly and are calculated based on the number of accounts
or assets under management as applicable. Other administrative service fee revenues are recognized when
contractual obligations are fulfilled or as services are provided.

Underwriting and distribution commission revenues resulting from the sale of investment products are
recognized on the trade date.

We also recognize distribution revenues monthly for certain types of investment products, primarily
variable annuity products that are generally calculated based upon average daily net assets under
management.

Advertising and Promotion

We expense all advertising and promotion costs as incurred. Advertising expense was $5.3 million,
$4.8 million and $2.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, and is
classified in underwriting and distribution expense in the statement of income.

Share-Based Compensation

Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R, ‘‘Share-Based Payment, (revised
2004)’’ (‘‘SFAS No. 123R’’). The Company adopted SFAS No. 123R using the modified prospective
transition method of adoption, which did not require restatement of prior periods. Under that transition
method, compensation expense recognized in 2006, 2007 and 2008 for all share-based awards granted after
December 31, 2005 is based on the grant date fair value of the awards, net of estimated forfeitures.

Under SFAS No. 123R, the Company is required to estimate forfeitures at the grant date. The
Company recognized a cumulative effect of change in accounting principle of $503 thousand
($321 thousand increase to net income after tax) upon adoption, in order to adjust for expected forfeitures
on all nonvested stock awards outstanding on January 1, 2006. This cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle is classified in compensation and related costs in the consolidated statement of
income for the year ended December 31, 2006.
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Accounting for Income Taxes

Income tax expense is based on pre-tax financial accounting income, including adjustments made for
the recognition or derecognition of uncertain tax positions. The recognition or derecognition of income tax
expense related to uncertain tax positions is determined under the guidance as prescribed by Financial
Accounting Standards Board (‘‘FASB’’) Interpretation No. 48, ‘‘Accounting for Uncertainty in Income
Taxes — an interpretation of FASB Statement No. 109’’ (‘‘FIN 48’’). Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
recognized for the future tax attributable to differences between the financial statement carrying amounts
of existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax basis. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured using enacted tax rates expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on deferred tax assets and
liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in earnings in the period that includes the enactment date.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

Derivative instruments are recorded on the balance sheet at fair value. The Company periodically uses
interest rate swaps to manage risks associated with interest rate volatility. All derivative instruments have
been designated as hedges, in accordance with GAAP. If the underlying hedged transaction ceases to exist,
all changes in fair value of the related derivatives that have not been settled are recognized in current
earnings or amortized over the term of the hedged transaction. Derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting are marked to market with changes recognized in current earnings. The Company does not
hold or issue derivative financial instruments for trading purposes and is not a party to leveraged
derivatives.

3. Accounting Pronouncements

In June 2008, the FASB issued FSP EITF 03-6-1, ‘‘Determining Whether Instruments Granted in Share-
Based Payment Transactions Are Participating Securities’’ (‘‘FSP EITF 03-6-1’’). FSP EITF 03-6-1 clarified
that all outstanding unvested share-based payment awards that contain rights to nonforfeitable dividends
participate in undistributed earnings with common shareholders. Awards of this nature are considered
participating securities and the two-class method of computing basic and diluted earnings per share must
be applied. FSP EITF 03-6-1 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2008. We do not
expect material changes to our basic earnings per share calculations in 2009. All prior-period earnings per
share data presented must be adjusted retrospectively to conform to the provisions of this standard. There
will be no change to our quarterly and annual basic earnings per share information for prior periods due to
the adoption of this standard; however, the impact on quarterly and annual basic earnings per share is
expected to be immaterial through 2008.

In May 2008, the FASB issued SFAS No. 162, ‘‘The Hierarchy of Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles’’ (‘‘SFAS No. 162’’). SFAS No. 162 is intended to improve financial reporting by identifying a
consistent framework, or hierarchy, for selecting accounting principles to be used in preparing financial
statements that are presented in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles for
nongovernmental entities. It is not expected that the provisions of SFAS No. 162 will have an impact on the
Company’s results of operations or financial position.

In April 2008, the FASB issued FSP SFAS 142-3, ‘‘Determination of the Useful Life of Intangible Assets’’
(‘‘FSP SFAS 142-3’’). FSP SFAS 142-3 amends the factors that should be considered in developing renewal
or extension assumptions used to determine the useful life of a recognized intangible asset under SFAS
No. 142, ‘‘Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.’’ FSP SFAS 142-3 is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2008. It is not expected that the adoption of this standard on January 1, 2009 will
significantly affect our results of operations or financial condition.
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In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 160, ‘‘Noncontrolling Interests in Consolidated Financial
Statements — an Amendment of ARB No. 51’’ (‘‘SFAS No. 160’’). This standard amends ARB No. 51 to
establish accounting and reporting standards for noncontrolling interests in subsidiaries and for the
deconsolidation of subsidiaries. It clarifies that a noncontrolling interest in a subsidiary is an ownership
interest that should be reported as equity in the consolidated financial statements. The provisions of SFAS
No. 160 are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008, and interim periods within
those fiscal years, and the standard is to be applied prospectively. The Company does not have a
non-controlling interest in any of its consolidated reporting entities and therefore this standard does not
currently apply.

In December 2007, the FASB amended SFAS No. 141, ‘‘Business Combinations,’’ which establishes
principles and requirements for how an acquirer recognizes and measures in its financial statements the
identifiable assets acquired, the liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interest in the acquiree. These
provisions are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after December 15, 2008. Adoption of this standard
on January 1, 2009 will affect our results of operations and financial condition only if the Company
acquires the assets of another entity subsequent to adoption date.
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4. Investment Securities

Investment securities at December 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
2008 cost gains losses Fair value

(in thousands)

Available-for-sale securities:
Mortgage-backed securities $ 11 1 — 12
Municipal bonds 5,290 — (1,086) 4,204
Affiliated mutual funds 23,966 459 (5,133) 19,292

$ 29,267 460 (6,219) 23,508

Trading securities:
Mortgage-backed securities 108
Municipal bonds 372
Corporate bonds 93
Common stock 37
Affiliated mutual funds 34,566

35,176

Total investment securities 58,684

Amortized Unrealized Unrealized
2007 cost gains losses Fair value

(in thousands)
Available-for-sale securities:
Mortgage-backed securities $ 11 1 — 12
Municipal bonds 6,991 128 (73) 7,046
Affiliated mutual funds 22,912 7,596 (121) 30,387

$ 29,914 7,725 (194) 37,445

Trading securities:
Mortgage-backed securities 118
Municipal bonds 502
Corporate bonds 156
Common stock 74
Affiliated mutual funds 12,618

13,468

Total investment securities 50,913
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A summary of debt securities and affiliated mutual funds with market values below carrying values at
December 31, 2008 is as follows:

Less than 12 months 12 months or longer Total

Unrealized Unrealized Unrealized
Fair value (losses) Fair value (losses) Fair value (losses)

(in thousands)
Municipal bonds $ 4,204 (1,086) — — 4,204 (1,086)
Affiliated mutual funds 16,574 (5,076) 51 (57) 16,625 (5,133)

Total temporarily impaired
securities $ 20,778 (6,162) 51 (57) 20,829 (6,219)

Based upon our assessment of these municipal bonds and affiliated mutual funds, the time frame
investments have been in a loss position, our intent to hold the affiliated mutual funds until they have
recovered and our history of holding bonds until maturity, we determined that a write-down was not
appropriate at December 31, 2008.

Mortgage-backed securities and municipal bonds accounted for as available-for sale and held as of
December 31, 2008 mature as follows:

Amortized
cost Fair value

(in thousands)
After one year but within ten years $ 4,300 3,541
After ten years 1,001 675

$ 5,301 4,216

Mortgage-backed securities, municipal bonds and corporate bonds accounted for as trading and held
as of December 31, 2008 mature as follows:

Fair value

(in thousands)
After one year but within ten years $ 465
After ten years 108

$ 573

Investment securities with fair values of $1.1 million, $10.9 million and $15.5 million were sold during
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. In 2008, a net loss of $31 thousand was recognized from the sale of
$1.1 million in trading securities. A net gain of $3.6 million was recognized during 2007 from the sale of
$10.4 million in available-for-sale securities. During 2006, a net gain of $3.3 million was recognized from
the sale of $14.8 million in available-for-sale securities.

The aggregate carrying amount of our equity method investments, classified in other assets, was
$3.9 million and $3.6 million at December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively. At December 31, 2008, our
investment consists of a limited partnership interest in venture capital funds.
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SFAS No. 157 specifies a hierarchy of valuation techniques based on whether the inputs to those
valuation techniques are observable or unobservable. In accordance with SFAS No. 157, these inputs are
summarized in the three broad levels listed below:

• Level 1 – Quoted prices in active markets for identical securities

• Level 2 – Other significant observable inputs (including quoted prices in active markets for similar
securities)

• Level 3 – Significant unobservable inputs (including the Company’s own assumptions in
determining the fair value of investments)

In determining the appropriate levels, the Company performs a detailed analysis of the assets and
liabilities that are subject to SFAS No. 157.

The following table presents fair value measurements as of December 31, 2008:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

(in thousands)
Investment securities $ 53,895 4,789 — $ 58,684

5. Goodwill and Identifiable Intangible Assets

Goodwill represents the excess of purchase price over the tangible assets and identifiable intangible
assets of an acquired business. Our goodwill is not deductible for tax purposes. The activity related to
goodwill and identifiable intangible assets (all considered indefinite lived) is summarized as follows:

December 31, Goodwill December 31,
2007 Impairment 2008

(in thousands)

Goodwill $ 212,077 (9,559) 202,518
Accumulated amortization (38,644) 2,337 (36,307)

Total goodwill 173,433 (7,222) 166,211
Mutual fund management advisory contracts 38,699 — 38,699

Mutual fund subadvisory management contracts 16,300 — 16,300

Total indentifiable intangible assets 54,999 — 54,999

Total $ 228,432 (7,222) 221,210

Based on our annual review of goodwill in the second quarter of 2006, in accordance with SFAS
No. 142, ‘‘Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,’’ we recorded an impairment charge of $20.0 million
related to our subsidiary, Austin Calvert & Flavin, Inc. (‘‘ACF’’). Factors that led to this conclusion
included, but were not limited to, the negative impact of the decline in ACF’s assets under management
and diminished involvement of ACF’s investment staff in mutual fund advisory responsibilities. Asset
redemptions significantly impacted ACF’s ability to achieve and maintain profitability, and therefore
adversely impacted its earnings potential.

The implied fair value of all reporting units exceeded their carrying amounts at the time of our annual
review of goodwill in the second quarter of 2008. Due to the decline in the financial markets during the
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second half of 2008, we performed another review of goodwill and intangibles in the fourth quarter. We
recorded an impairment charge of $7.2 million to write off the remaining balance of goodwill related to
ACF based on declines in ACF’s assets under management and the related adverse impact on its earnings
potential. The goodwill impairment charges related to ACF were not deductible for income tax purposes
and as a result, no tax benefit has been recognized for these charges.

6. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2008 and 2007 is as follows:

Estimated
2008 2007 useful lives

(in thousands)
Leasehold improvements $ 14,707 7,337 1 - 15 years
Furniture and fixtures 27,810 23,726 5 - 10 years
Equipment and machinery 21,622 21,675 5 - 20 years
Computer software 50,645 41,201 5 - 10 years
Data processing equipment 20,658 17,652 5 - 10 years

Property and equipment, at cost 135,442 111,591
Accumulated depreciation (75,476) (63,607)

Property and equipment, net $ 59,966 47,984

Depreciation expense was $13.2 million, $12.4 million and $11.7 million during the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

At December 31, 2008, we have property and equipment under capital lease with a cost of
$724 thousand and accumulated depreciation of $102 thousand.

7. Restructuring

In the fourth quarter of 2008, we initiated a restructuring plan to reduce our operating costs. We
completed the restructuring by December 31, 2008, which included a voluntary separation of 169
employees and the termination of various projects under development. We recorded a pre-tax
restructuring charge of $16.5 million, consisting of $15.0 million in employee compensation and other
benefit costs, $795 thousand for accelerated vesting of nonvested stock and $717 thousand in project
development costs, including $500 thousand for the early termination of a contract. The restructuring
charge is included in general and administrative expenses in the consolidated statement of income.
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The activity in the accrued restructuring liability is summarized as follows:

Non-cash Accrued Liability
Restructuring Cash Settlements as of

Charges Payments and Other December 31, 2008

Employee compensation and
other benefit costs $ 15,025 (269) (226) 14,530

Share-based compensation
expense 795 — (795) —

Contract termination and
project development costs 717 — (217) 500

$ 16,537 (269) (1,238) 15,030

We expect the remaining restructuring costs to be paid out through 2010, with the majority paid out by
the end of 2009. The long-term portion of the restructuring liability of $2.7 million is included in Other
liabilities and the short-term portion of $12.3 million is included in Other current liabilities in the
consolidated balance sheet.

8. Indebtedness

On August 15, 2000, the Company filed a $400.0 million shelf registration, whereby proceeds received
could be used for general corporate purposes, including the repayment of short-term debt outstanding. On
January 18, 2001, the Company issued $200.0 million in principal amount 7.50% senior notes due in
January 2006 (the ‘‘7.50% Notes’’), resulting in net proceeds of approximately $197.6 million (net of
discounts, commissions and expenses).

During 2005, the Company entered into two forward starting interest rate swap agreements that had
five year fixed swap rates of 4.57% and 4.84%, respectively, on notional amounts of $100.0 million for each
swap. The swaps were put in place to hedge against changes in forecasted interest payments attributable to
changes in the LIBOR swap rate between the time the Company entered into the swap agreement and the
time we anticipated refinancing the 7.50% Notes in January 2006. The Company assessed the effectiveness
of the swaps as hedges at their inception and at December 31, 2005, and we considered those swaps to be
completely effective cash flow hedges under SFAS No. 133. As of December 31, 2005, net unrealized gains
attributed to the forward swap cash flow hedges were approximately $1.6 million and were included as a
component of other comprehensive income.

On January 13, 2006, the Company issued $200.0 million in principal amount 5.60% senior notes due
2011 (the ‘‘New Notes’’) resulting in net proceeds of approximately $198.2 million (net of discounts,
commissions and estimated expenses). The Company used these proceeds, together with cash on hand, to
repay the entire $200.0 million aggregate principal amount outstanding of its 7.50% Notes. The New Notes
represent senior unsecured obligations and are rated ‘‘Baa2’’ by Moody’s and ‘‘BBB’’ by Standard &
Poor’s. Interest is payable semi-annually on January 15 and July 15 at a fixed rate of 5.60% per annum. The
Company may, at its option, call the New Notes at any time pursuant to a make whole redemption
provision, which would compensate holders for any changes in interest rate levels of the notes upon early
extinguishment. The Company currently has no intention to call the New Notes.

On January 10, 2006, the Company terminated the two 2005 forward interest rate swap agreements
upon the closing of the New Notes. In connection with the termination of the swap agreements, the
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Company received a net cash settlement of $1.1 million. The Company’s gain on these transactions was
deferred in accumulated other comprehensive income and is being amortized into earnings as a reduction
to interest expense over the five year term of the New Notes. As of December 31, 2008, the remaining
unamortized amount was approximately $0.5 million.

The Company entered into a 364-day revolving credit facility (the ‘‘Credit Facility’’) with various
lenders, effective October 6, 2008, which initially provides for borrowings of up to $175.0 million and
replaced the Company’s previous three-year revolving credit facility. Lenders could, at their option upon
the Company’s request, expand the facility to $200.0 million. At December 31, 2008 there were no
borrowings outstanding under the Credit Facility. Borrowings under the Credit Facility bear interest at
various rates including adjusted LIBOR or an alternative base rate plus, in each case, an incremental
margin based on the Company’s credit rating. The Credit Facility also provides for a facility fee on the
daily aggregate amount of commitment under the revolving facility (whether or not utilized). The facility
fee is also based on the Company’s credit rating level. The most restrictive provisions of the credit
agreement require the Company to maintain a consolidated leverage ratio not to exceed 3.0 to 1.0 for four
consecutive quarters and a consolidated interest coverage ratio of not less than 4.0 to 1.0 for four
consecutive quarters. The Company was in compliance with these covenants and similar covenants in prior
facilities for all years presented.

The following is a summary of long-term debt at December 31, 2008 and 2007:

2008 2007

(in thousands)
Principal amount unsecured 5.60% senior notes due in 2011 $ 200,000 200,000
Discount on unsecured 5.60% senior notes due in 2011 (31) (45)

Total long-term debt $ 199,969 199,955

9. Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 consists of the
following:

2008 2007 2006

(in thousands)
Currently payable:

Federal $ 59,149 72,760 39,770
State 3,149 5,092 3,823

62,298 77,852 43,593
Deferred taxes (2,041) (4,189) (505)

Provision for income taxes $ 60,257 73,663 43,088

69



WADDELL & REED FINANCIAL, INC.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

The following table reconciles the statutory federal income tax rate with our effective income tax rate
for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006:

2008 2007 2006

Statutory federal income tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State income taxes, net of federal tax benefits 1.4 2.1 1.7
State tax incentives (0.3) (0.1) (1.2)
Nondeductible fines — — 4.7
Nondeductible goodwill impairment expense 1.6 — 7.8
Other items 0.8 — 0.3

Effective income tax rate 38.5% 37.0% 48.3%

The tax effect of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of deferred tax liabilities
and deferred tax assets at December 31, 2008 and 2007 are as follows:

2008 2007

(in thousands)
Deferred tax liabilities:

Unrealized pension benefits $ — (785)
Deferred sales commissions (6,019) (6,754)
Property and equipment (9,213) (8,794)
Benefit plans (3,609) (3,037)
Identifiable intangible assets (8,359) (8,374)
Unrealized gains on derivatives (165) (248)
Unrealized gains on available for sale investment securities — (2,753)
Purchase of fund assets (4,189) (3,423)
Prepaid expenses (1,544) (1,413)
Other (323) (242)

Total gross deferred liabilities (33,421) (35,823)

Deferred tax assets:
Acquisition lease liability 784 1,029
Additional pension and postretirement liability 12,978 —
Accrued expenses 11,225 6,753
Unrealized losses on investment securities 2,333 676
Nonvested stock 10,827 11,240
State tax credit carryforwards 337 174
State net operating loss carryforwards 4,698 3,527
Other 2,242 2,828

Total gross deferred assets 45,424 26,227
Valuation allowance (4,385) (3,527)

Net deferred tax asset (liability) $ 7,618 (13,123)

Certain of the Company’s subsidiaries have net operating loss carryforwards in certain states in which
these companies file on a separate company basis. The deferred tax asset, net of federal tax effect, relating
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to the carryforwards as of December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 is approximately $4.7 million and
$3.5 million, respectively. The carryforwards, if not utilized, will expire between 2009 and 2028.
Management believes it is not more likely than not that these subsidiaries will generate sufficient future
taxable income in these states to realize the benefit of the net operating loss carryforwards and,
accordingly, a valuation allowance in the amount of $4.4 million and $3.5 million has been established at
December 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, respectively. The Company generated state tax credits in 2007
and 2008 that will expire in 2017 and 2018, respectively, if not utilized. The Company anticipates these
credits will be fully utilized prior to their expiration date.

As of January 1, 2008, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits, including penalties and interest, of
$6.2 million ($4.2 million net of federal benefit) that, if recognized, would impact the Company’s effective
tax rate. As of December 31, 2008, the Company had unrecognized tax benefits, including penalties and
interest, of $4.9 million ($3.4 million net of federal benefit) that, if recognized, would impact the
Company’s effective tax rate. The unrecognized tax benefits that are not expected to be settled within the
next 12 months are included in other liabilities in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet;
unrecognized tax benefits that are expected to be settled within the next 12 months are included in income
taxes payable.

The Company’s historical accounting policy with respect to interest and penalties related to tax
uncertainties has been to classify these amounts as income taxes, and the Company continued this
classification upon the adoption of FIN 48. As of January 1, 2008, the total amount of accrued interest and
penalties related to uncertain tax positions recognized in the consolidated balance sheet was $1.7 million
($1.3 million net of federal benefit). The total amount of penalties and interest, net of federal benefit,
related to tax uncertainties recognized in the statement of income for the period ended December 31, 2008
was $385 thousand. The total amount of accrued penalties and interest related to uncertain tax positions at
December 31, 2008 of $1.6 million ($1.2 million net of federal benefit) is included in the total unrecognized
tax benefits described above.

The following table summarizes the Company’s reconciliation of unrecognized tax benefits excluding
penalties and interest for the year ended December 31, 2008:

Unrecognized
Tax Benefits

(in thousands)
Balance at January 1, 2008 $ 4,495
Increases during the year:

Gross increases – tax positions in prior period 468
Gross increases – current-period tax positions 607

Decreases during the year:
Decreases due to settlements with taxing authorities (2,062)
Decreases due to lapse of statute of limitations (176)

Balance at December 31, 2008 $ 3,332

In the ordinary course of business, many transactions occur for which the ultimate tax outcome is
uncertain. In addition, respective tax authorities periodically audit our income tax returns. These audits
examine our significant tax filing positions, including the timing and amounts of deductions and the
allocation of income among tax jurisdictions. In 2008, the Company settled five open tax years that were
undergoing audit by a state jurisdiction in which the Company operates. The Company also received
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notification of a favorable outcome on a tax position in which the Company had previously considered
partially uncertain, and therefore, had not previously recognized the full tax benefit. During 2007, the
Company settled two open tax years that were undergoing audit by a state jurisdiction in which the
Company operates. During 2006, the Company settled four open tax years, 2000 through 2004, that were
undergoing audit by the United States Internal Revenue Service. The 2005, 2006, and 2007 federal income
tax returns are the only open tax years that remain subject to potential future audit. State income tax
returns for all years after 2004 and, in certain states, income tax returns for 2003, are subject to potential
future audit by tax authorities in the Company’s major state tax jurisdictions.

The Company is currently being audited in three state jurisdictions. It is reasonably possible that the
Company will settle the audits in these jurisdictions within the next 12-month period. It is estimated that
the Company’s FIN 48 liability could decrease by approximately $912 thousand to $1.6 million
($607 thousand to $1.1 million net of federal benefit) upon settlement of these audits. Such settlements are
not anticipated to have a significant impact on the results of operations. 

10. Pension Plan and Postretirement Benefits Other Than Pension

We provide a non-contributory retirement plan that covers substantially all employees and certain
vested employees of our former parent company (the ‘‘Pension Plan’’). Benefits payable under the Pension
Plan are based on employees’ years of service and compensation during the final ten years of employment.
We also sponsor an unfunded defined benefit postretirement medical plan that covers substantially all
employees, including Waddell & Reed and Legend advisors. The medical plan is contributory with retiree
contributions adjusted annually. The medical plan does not provide for post age 65 benefits with the
exception of a small group of employees that were grandfathered when such plan was established.

A reconciliation of the funded status of these plans and the assumptions related to the obligations at
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 follows:

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006

(in thousands)
Change in projected benefit
obligation:

Net benefit obligation at
beginning of year $ 94,893 88,320 86,530 3,975 4,174 3,715

Service cost 5,727 5,718 5,446 296 292 299
Interest cost 6,326 5,490 4,830 262 244 209
Plan amendments — — — — — 165
Benefits and expenses paid (6,553) (3,690) (3,496) (616) (313) (244)
Actuarial (gain) loss (1,799) (945) (4,990) 1,126 (570) (107)
Retiree contributions — — — 162 148 137

Net benefit obligation at end of
year $ 98,594 94,893 88,320 5,205 3,975 4,174

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Pension Plan was $86.9 million and $81.3 million at
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.
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Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006

(in thousands)
Change in plan assets:

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of
year $ 109,822 82,889 74,445 — — —

Actual return on plan assets (30,249) 23,622 4,940 — — —
Employer contributions 5,000 7,000 7,000 454 165 107
Retiree contributions — — — 162 148 137
Benefits paid (6,553) (3,689) (3,496) (616) (313) (244)

Fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 78,020 109,822 82,889 — — —

Funded status at end of year $ (20,574) 14,929 (5,431) (5,205) (3,975) (4,174)

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006

(in thousands, except percentage data)
Amounts recognized in the statement of
financial position under SFAS No. 158:

Noncurrent assets $ – 14,929 – – – –
Current liabilities – – – (252) (192) (209)
Noncurrent liabilities (20,574) – (5,431) (4,953) (3,783) (3,965)

Net amount recognized at end of year $ (20,574) 14,929 (5,431) (5,205) (3,975) (4,174)

Amounts not yet reflected in net periodic
benefit cost and included in accumulated other
comprehensive income:

Transition obligation $ (52) (57) (62) – – –
Prior service cost (4,596) (3,714) (4,149) (323) (362) (400)
Accumulated gain (loss) (30,835) 4,792 (14,143) 283 1,489 958

Accumulated other comprehensive income (35,483) 1,021 (18,354) (40) 1,127 558
Cumulative employer contributions in excess

of net periodic benefit cost 14,909 13,908 12,923 (5,165) (5,102) (4,732)

Net amount recognized at end of year $ (20,574) 14,929 (5,431) (5,205) (3,975) (4,174)

Weighted average assumptions used to
determine benefit obligation at December 31:

Discount rate 6.75% 6.75% 6.00% 6.75% 6.75% 6.00%
Rate of compensation increase (1) 3.86% 3.86% Not applicable

(1) Rate of compensation increase is 0% for 2009, 2.5% for 2010 and 3.86% for 2011 and after.

The discount rate assumptions used to determine the postretirement obligations at December 31,
2008 and 2007 and the postretirement expenses in 2008 were based on the Mercer Bond Model. This
model was designed by Mercer Human Resource Consulting to provide a means for plan sponsors to value
the liabilities of their postretirement benefit plans. The Mercer Bond Model calculates the yield on a
theoretical portfolio of high-grade corporate bonds (rated ‘‘Aa’’ or better) with cash flows that generally
match our expected benefit payments. To the extent scheduled bond proceeds exceed the estimated benefit
payments in a given period, the yield calculation assumes those excess proceeds are reinvested at the
one-year forward rates implied by the Citigroup Pension Discount Curve. 
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Our Pension Plan asset allocation at December 31, 2008 and 2007 and our target allocation for 2009
are as follows:

Target Allocation Percentage of Plan Assets
Plan assets by investment style at January 1, 2009 at December 31, 2008

Large Cap Growth 40% 41%
Asset Strategy 35% 38%
Core Plus Fixed Income 13% 10%
Science and Technology 10% 9%
Cash Reserves 2% 2%

Total 100% 100%

Percentage of Plan Assets Percentage of Plan Assets
Plan assets by category at December 31, 2008 at December 31, 2007

Equity securities 67% 75%
Debt securities 19% 15%
Cash 14% 10%

Total 100% 100%

The primary investment objective is to maximize growth of the Pension Plan assets to meet the
projected obligations to the beneficiaries over a long period of time, and to do so in a manner that is
consistent with the Company’s earnings strength and risk tolerance. Asset allocation is the most important
decision in managing the assets and it is reviewed regularly. The asset allocation policy considers the
Company’s financial strength and long-term asset class risk/return expectations since the obligations are
long-term in nature. The target allocations for pension assets are as summarized in the table above. The
assets are well diversified and are managed by our in-house investment professionals.

Large Cap Growth consists of a diversified portfolio of common stocks issued by higher-quality
growth-oriented large to medium sized domestic and, to a lesser extent, foreign companies. Asset Strategy
invests in the domestic or foreign market that is believed to offer the greatest probability of return or,
alternatively, that provides the highest degree of safety in uncertain times. Although this style may allocate
its assets among stocks, bonds and short-term investments, the allocation is typically weighted toward
stocks. Core Plus Fixed Income invests primarily in investment-grade debt securities issued in the United
States. Science and Technology concentrates its investments primarily in equity securities of domestic and
foreign companies that benefit by the application of science and technological discoveries.

The 7.75% expected long-term rate of return on Pension Plan assets reflects management’s
expectations of long-term average rates of return on funds invested to provide for benefits included in the
projected benefit obligations. The expected return is based on the outlook for inflation, fixed income
returns and equity returns, while also considering historical returns, asset allocation and investment
strategy.
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The components of net periodic pension and other postretirement costs and the assumptions related
to those costs consisted of the following for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006.

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006

(in thousands)
Components of net periodic
benefit cost:

Service cost $ 5,727 5,718 5,446 296 292 299
Interest cost 6,326 5,490 4,830 262 244 209
Expected return on plan assets (8,614) (6,442) (5,694) — — —
Actuarial (gain) loss
amortization — 808 954 (80) (39) (38)
Prior service cost amortization 555 436 436 39 38 23
Transition obligation
amortization 5 5 5 — — —

Net periodic benefit cost $ 3,999 6,015 5,977 517 535 493

The estimated net loss, prior service cost and transition obligation for the Pension Plan that will be
amortized from Accumulated other comprehensive income into net periodic benefit cost over the next
fiscal year are $1.6 million, $555 thousand and $5 thousand, respectively. The estimated prior service cost
for the postretirement medical plan that will be amortized from Accumulated other comprehansive income
into net periodic benefit cost over the next fiscal year is $39 thousand.

Other
Pension Benefits Postretirement Benefits

2008 2007 2006 2008 2007 2006

Weighted average assumptions
used to determine net periodic
benefit cost for the years ended
December 31:

Discount rate 6.75% 6.00% 5.75% 6.75% 6.00% 5.75%
Expected return on plan assets 7.75% 7.75% 7.75% Not applicable
Rate of compensation increase 3.86% 3.86% 3.86% Not applicable
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We expect the following benefit payments to be paid which reflect future service, as appropriate:

Pension Other Postretirement
Benefits Benefits

(in thousands)
2009 $ 5,561 260
2010 5,347 334
2011 7,133 378
2012 8,352 411
2013 8,416 447
2014 through 2018 52,379 2,374

$ 87,188 4,204

Our policy with respect to funding the Pension Plan is to fund at least the minimum required by the
Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as amended, and not more than the maximum amount
deductible for tax purposes. All contributions made to the Pension Plan for 2008 and 2007 were voluntary.
We anticipate that the 2009 contribution will be made from cash generated from operations and will be in
the range from $7.0 to $12.0 million.

All Company contributions to other postretirement medical benefits are voluntary, as the
postretirement medical plan is not funded and is not subject to any minimum regulatory funding
requirements. The contributions for each year represent claims paid for medical expenses, and we
anticipate making the 2009 expected contribution with cash generated from operations. Contributions by
participants to the postretirement plan were $162 thousand and $148 thousand for the years ending
December 31, 2008 and 2007, respectively.

For measurement purposes, the initial health care cost trend rate was 10% for 2008, 2007 and 2006.
The health care cost trend rate reflects anticipated increases in health care costs. The initial assumed
growth rate of 10% in the first year is assumed to gradually decline over the next five years to a rate of 5%
in the fifth year. The effect of a 1% annual increase in assumed cost trend rates would increase the
December 31, 2008 accumulated postretirement benefit obligation by approximately $511 thousand, and
the aggregate of the service and interest cost components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost for
the year ended December 31, 2008 by approximately $92 thousand. The effect of a 1% annual decrease in
assumed cost trend rates would decrease the December 31, 2008 accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation by approximately $444 thousand, and the aggregate of the service and interest cost components
of net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the year ended December 31, 2008 by approximately
$78 thousand.

We also sponsor the Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as
amended and restated (the ‘‘SERP’’), a non-qualified deferred compensation plan covering eligible
employees. The SERP provides certain benefits for Company officers that the Pension Plan is prevented
from providing because of compensation and benefit limits in the Internal Revenue Code.

The SERP was adopted to supplement the annual pension paid to certain senior executive officers.
Each calendar year, the Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors (the ‘‘Compensation
Committee’’) credits participants’ SERP accounts with (i) an amount equal to 4% of the executive’s base
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salary, less the amount of the maximum employer matching contribution available under our 401(k) plan,
and (ii) a non-formula award, if any, as determined by the Compensation Committee in its discretion.
There were no discretionary awards made to participants during 2008. Additionally, each calendar year,
participants’ accounts are credited (or charged) with an amount equal to the performance of certain
hypothetical or investment vehicles since the last preceding year. Upon a participant’s separation, or at
such other time based on a pre-existing election by a participant, benefits accumulated under the SERP are
payable in installments or in a lump sum. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007, the aggregate liability to
participants was $3.5 million and $3.4 million, respectively.

At December 31, 2008, the accrued pension and postretirement liability recorded on the balance sheet
was comprised of accrued pension costs of $20.6 million, an accrued liability for SERP benefits of
$3.5 million and a liability for postretirement benefits in the amount of $5.0 million. The current portion of
postretirement liability of $0.3 million is included in other current liabilities on the balance sheet. At
December 31, 2007, the accrued pension and postretirement liability recorded on the balance sheet was
comprised of an accrued liability for SERP benefits of $3.4 million and a liability for postretirement
benefits in the amount of $3.8 million. The current portion of postretirement liability of $0.2 million is
included in other current liabilities on the balance sheet.

11. Employee Savings Plan

We sponsor a defined contribution plan that qualifies under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue
Code to provide retirement benefits to substantially all of our employees following the completion of an
eligibility period. As allowed under Section 401(k), the plan provides tax-deferred salary deductions for
eligible employees. Our matching contributions to the plan for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007
and 2006 were $4.0 million, $3.7 million and $3.4 million, respectively.

12. Stockholders’ Equity

Earnings per Share

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, earnings per share were computed as follows:

2008 2007 2006

(in thousands, except per share amounts)
Net income $ 96,163 125,497 46,112

Weighted average shares outstanding — basic 82,331 80,781 81,353
Dilutive potential shares from stock options and

certain nonvested stock awards 1,638 2,043 1,859

Weighted average shares outstanding — diluted 83,969 82,824 83,212

Earnings per share:
Basic $ 1.17 1.55 0.57
Diluted $ 1.15 1.52 0.55

Anti-dilutive Securities

Options to purchase 688 thousand shares, 659 thousand shares and 2.79 million shares of Class A
common stock (‘‘common stock’’) were excluded from the diluted earnings per share calculation for years
ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively because they were anti-dilutive. Also excluded from
the diluted earnings per share calculation were approximately 1.3 million shares, 265 thousand shares and
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236 thousand shares of anti-dilutive nonvested stock for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and
2006, respectively.

Dividends

We declared dividends on our common stock of $0.76 per share, $0.68 per share and $0.60 per share
for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. As of December 31, 2008 and 2007,
other current liabilities included $16.1 million and $14.7 million, respectively, for dividends payable to
stockholders.

Common Stock Repurchases

The Board of Directors has authorized the repurchase of our common stock in the open market
and/or private purchases. The acquired shares may be used for corporate purposes, including shares issued
to employees in our stock-based compensation programs. There were 3,349,808 shares, 2,350,054 shares
and 1,139,116 shares repurchased in the open market or privately during the years ended December 31,
2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

13. Share-Based Compensation

The Company has three stock-based compensation plans: the Company 1998 Stock Incentive Plan, as
amended and restated (the ‘‘SI Plan’’), the Company 1998 Executive Stock Award Plan, as amended and
restated (the ‘‘ESA Plan’’) and the Company 1998 Non-Employee Director Stock Award Plan, as amended
and restated (the ‘‘NED Plan’’) (collectively, the ‘‘Stock Plans’’).

The SI Plan allows us to grant equity compensation awards, including, among other awards,
non-qualified stock options and nonvested stock as part of our overall compensation program to attract
and retain key personnel and encourage a greater personal financial investment in the Company. The
Stock Plans also allow us to grant non-qualified stock options and/or nonvested stock to promote the
long-term growth of the Company. A maximum of 30,000,000 shares of common stock are authorized for
issuance under the SI Plan. A maximum of 3,750,000 and 1,200,000 shares of common stock are authorized
for issuance under the ESA Plan and NED Plan, respectively. In total, 13,182,310 shares of common stock
are available for issuance as of December 31, 2008 under these plans. In addition, we make incentive
payments under the Company 2003 Executive Incentive Plan, as amended and restated (the ‘‘EIP’’) in the
form of cash, stock options, nonvested stock or a combination thereof. Incentive awards paid under the
EIP in the form of stock options or nonvested stock are issued out of shares reserved for issuance under
the SI and ESA Plans. Generally, shares of common stock covered by terminated, surrendered or cancelled
options, by forfeited nonvested stock, or by the forfeiture of other awards that do not result in issuance of
shares of common stock are again available for awards under the plan from which they were terminated,
surrendered, cancelled or forfeited.

Under our Stock Plans, the exercise price of a stock option is equal to the closing market price of
Company common stock on the date of grant. The maximum term of non-qualified options granted under
the SI Plan is ten years and two days and the options generally vest in 331⁄3% increments on the second,
third and fourth anniversaries of the grant date. The maximum term of non-qualified options granted
under the ESA Plan and NED Plan is 11 years and the options generally vest 10% each year, beginning on
the first anniversary of the grant date. Our Stock Plans include a Stock Option Restoration Program
feature (the ‘‘SORP’’) that allows, on the first trading day of August, a holder to pay the exercise price on
vested in-the-money options by surrendering common stock of the Company that has been owned for at
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least six months. This feature also permits a holder exercising an option to be granted new options in an
amount equal to the number of common shares used to satisfy both the exercise price and withholding
taxes due upon exercise. New options are granted with an expiration date equal to that of the original
option and vest six months after the grant date. The SORP results in a net issuance of shares of common
stock and fewer stock options outstanding. We receive a current income tax benefit for stock option
exercises.

Nonvested stock awards are valued on the date of grant, have no purchase price and generally vest
over four years in 331⁄3% increments on the second, third and fourth anniversaries of the grant date. The
Company also issues nonvested stock awards to our financial advisors (our sales force) who are considered
independent contractors. These awards have the same terms as awards issued to employees; however,
changes in the Company’s share price result in variable compensation expense over the vesting period.
Under the Stock Plans, nonvested shares are forfeited upon the termination of employment with the
Company or service on the Board, dependent upon the circumstances of termination. Except for
restrictions placed on the transferability of nonvested stock, holders of nonvested stock have full
stockholders’ rights during the term of restriction, including voting rights and the rights to receive cash
dividends.

(a) Stock Options

A summary of stock option activity and related information for the year ended December 31, 2008
follows:

Weighted
Weighted average
average remaining
exercise contractual term

Options price (in years)

Outstanding at December 31, 2007 2,645,666 $ 21.58 2.10
Granted — —
Exercised (503,907) 15.97
Granted in restoration 46,715 33.91
Exercised in restoration (55,755) 26.75
Terminated/Canceled (110,875) 16.24

Outstanding at December 31, 2008 2,021,844 $ 23.44 1.40

Exercisable at December 31, 2008 1,975,129 $ 23.20 1.38

The aggregate intrinsic value of outstanding options and exercisable options as of December 31, 2008
was $126 thousand. The total intrinsic value (on date of exercise) of options exercised during the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006 was $9.4 million, $31.9 million and $8.7 million, respectively. The
related income tax benefit recognized was $3.3 million, $11.6 million and $3.1 million for the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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SORP options with vesting periods of six months were the only options granted during 2008, 2007 and
2006. Compensation expense related to options issued under the SORP of $217 thousand, $19 thousand
and $157 thousand was recorded for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

The weighted average fair value of options granted during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007
and 2006 were $5.47, $2.76 and $2.94, respectively. The grant date fair value of options granted have been
calculated using a Black-Scholes option-pricing model with assumptions as follows:

2008 2007 2006

Dividend yield 2.24% 2.70% 2.80%
Risk-free interest rate 2.05% 4.57% 4.92%
Expected volatility 32.10% 24.50% 22.50%
Expected life (in years) 1.89 1.21 2.09
(b) Nonvested Stock

A summary of nonvested share activity and related fair value for the year ended December 31, 2008
follows:

Weighted
Average

Nonvested Grant Date
Stock Shares Fair Value

Nonvested at December 31, 2007 3,426,921 $ 24.02
Granted 1,565,553 27.95
Vested (1,378,985) 23.51
Forfeited (50,891) 25.71

Nonvested at December 31, 2008 3,562,598 $ 25.92

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, compensation expense related to nonvested
stock totaled $29.0 million, $23.7 million and $21.7 million, respectively. In 2008, we also recognized
$795 thousand related to nonvested stock which was immediately vested under the voluntary separation
program, discussed in Note 7. The related income tax benefit was $10.5 million, $8.6 million and
$7.9 million for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively, which may be recognized
upon vesting. As of December 31, 2008, the remaining unamortized expense of $62.3 million is expected to
be recognized over a weighted average period of 2.5 years.

The total fair value of shares vested (at vest date) during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2007
and 2006 was $40.0 million, $21.0 million and $16.9 million, respectively. The Company permits employees
the right to tender a portion of their vested shares to the Company to satisfy the minimum tax withholding
obligations of the Company with respect to vesting of the shares. During 2009, we expect to repurchase
approximately 374,000 shares from employees who elect to tender shares to cover their minimum tax
withholdings.

For nonvested stock awards granted prior to the adoption of SFAS No. 123R, the Company will
continue to recognize compensation expense over the contractual vesting period. Had compensation
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expense for nonvested stock awards issued prior to January 1, 2006 been determined based on the date a
participant first becomes eligible for retirement, the Company’s net income would have been increased by
$372 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2008, decreased by $45 thousand for the year ended
December 31, 2007 and increased by $280 thousand for the year ended December 31, 2006.

14. Uniform Net Capital Rule Requirements

Three of our subsidiaries, Waddell & Reed, Inc. (‘‘W&R’’), Legend Equities Corporation (‘‘LEC’’),
and Ivy Funds Distributor, Inc. (‘‘IFDI’’) are registered broker/dealers and members of the Financial
Industry Regulatory Authority. Broker/dealers are subject to the SEC’s Uniform Net Capital Rule
(Rule 15c3-1), which requires the maintenance of minimum net capital and requires that the ratio of
aggregate indebtedness to net capital, both as defined, shall not exceed 15.0 to 1.0. The primary difference
between net capital and stockholders’ equity is the non-allowable assets that are excluded from net capital.

A broker/dealer may elect not to be subject to the Aggregate Indebtedness Standard of
paragraph (a)(1)(i) of Rule 15c3-1, in which case net capital must exceed the greater of $250 thousand or
2% of aggregate debit items computed in accordance with the Formula for Determination of Reserve
Requirements for broker/dealers. W&R made this election during the current year and thus, is not subject
to the aggregate indebtedness ratio as of December 31, 2008.

Net capital and aggregated indebtedness information for our broker/dealer subsidiaries is presented in
the following table as of December 31, 2008 and 2007 (in thousands):

2008 2007

W&R LEC IFDI W&R LEC IFDI

Net capital $ 7,494 2,148 25,108 $ 41,187 2,136 12,328
Required capital 250 172 1,298 13,117 173 1,333

Excess of required
capital $ 7,244 1,976 23,810 $ 28,070 1,963 10,995

Ratio of aggregate
indebtedness to net Not
capital applicable 1.20 to 1.0 0.78 to 1.0 4.78 to 1.0 1.22 to 1.0 1.62 to 1.0

15. Rental Expense and Lease Commitments

We lease our home office buildings, certain sales and other office space and equipment under
long-term operating leases. Rent expense was $20.1 million, $18.6 million and $18.3 million, for the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Future minimum rental commitments under
non-cancelable operating leases are as follows (in thousands):

2009 $ 17,703
2010 14,889
2011 12,326
2012 10,106
2013 5,704
Thereafter 11,311

$ 72,039
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New leases are expected to be executed as existing leases expire. Thus, future minimum lease
commitments are not expected to be less than those in 2008.

16. Related Party Transactions

We earn investment management fees from the Funds for which we also act as an investment adviser,
pursuant to an investment management agreement with each Fund. In addition, we have agreements with
the Funds pursuant to Rule 12b-1 under the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended, pursuant to
which distribution and service fees are collected from the Funds for distribution of mutual fund shares for
costs such as advertising and commissions paid to broker/dealers and for providing ongoing services to
shareholders of the Funds and/or maintaining shareholder accounts. We also earn service fee revenues by
providing various services to the Funds and their shareholders pursuant to a shareholder servicing
agreement with each Fund (except the Ivy Funds VIP) and an accounting service agreement with each
Fund. Certain of our officers and directors are also officers, directors and/or trustees for the various Funds
for which we act as an investment adviser. These agreements are approved or renewed on an annual basis
by each Fund’s board of directors/trustees, including a majority of the disinterested members. Funds and
separate accounts receivable includes amounts due from the Funds for aforementioned services.

17. Litigation and Regulatory Settlements

SEC/New York Attorney General/Kansas Securities Commission

During 2006, we recorded a charge of $55.0 million related to settlement with the SEC, the New York
Attorney General and the Kansas Securities Commission regarding market timing allegations, $12 million
of which represented non-deductible penalties. The charge is included in general and administrative
expenses.

Williams Excessive Fee Litigation

On May 30, 2006, the investment advisor and underwriter subsidiaries of the Company for the Ivy
Funds were dismissed from the case with prejudice. On September 25, 2006, the remainder of this case was
dismissed with prejudice. The negotiations and discussions leading up to, and the terms of, the dismissal
are confidential.

18. Contingencies

The Company is involved from time to time in various legal proceedings, regulatory investigations and
claims incident to the normal conduct of business, which may include proceedings that are specific to us
and others generally applicable to business practices within the industries in which we operate. A
substantial legal liability or a significant regulatory action against us could have an adverse effect on our
business, financial condition and on the results of operations in a particular quarter or year.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)

December 31, 2008, 2007 and 2006

19. Selected Quarterly Information (Unaudited)

Quarter

First Second Third Fourth

(in thousands)
2008

Total revenues $ 234,069 252,783 241,224 191,044 
Net income 28,341 35,187 33,365 (730) (1)
Earnings per share:

Basic $ 0.34 0.42 0.41 (0.01) 
Diluted $ 0.33 0.42 0.40 (0.01) 

Quarter

First Second Third Fourth

(in thousands)
2007

Total revenues $ 189,499 201,286 210,652 236,117
Net income 28,727 29,706 31,967 35,097
Earnings per share:

Basic $ 0.36 0.37 0.40 0.43
Diluted $ 0.35 0.36 0.39 0.42

(1) Includes a pre-tax charge of $16.5 million ($10.5 million net of tax) for restructuring charges consisting
primarily of severance costs associated with our voluntary separation program as well as costs
associated with terminating various projects under development; a charge of $7.2 million (not
deductible for income tax purposes) to recognize the impairment of goodwill associated with ACF;
additional amortization of our deferred acquisition cost asset of $6.5 million ($4.1 million net of tax)
due to significant asset redemption activity and our review of the recoverability of our deferred sales
commission asset; and a pre-tax charge of $2.1 million ($1.4 million net of tax) related to the
settlement of miscellaneous litigation and other matters. These charges were offset by the reversal of
bonus accruals of $7.9 million ($5.1 million net of tax) to reflect lower annual awards.
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Index to Exhibits

Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 3.1
to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, File No. 333-43687, for the quarter ended
June 30, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, filed September 17, 2008 and
incorporated herein by reference.

4.1 Specimen of Class A Common Stock Certificate, par value $0.01 per share. Filed as
Exhibit 4.1 to the Company’s Registration Statement on Form S-1/A, File No. 333-43687, on
February 27, 1998 and incorporated herein by reference.

4.2 Rights Agreement, dated as of April 28, 1999, by and between Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.
and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to First Chicago Trust Company of
New York, which includes the Certificate of Designation, Preferences and Rights of Series A
Junior Participating Preferred Stock of the Company, as filed on May 13, 1999 with the
Secretary of State of Delaware, as Exhibit A and the form of Rights Certificate as Exhibit B.
Filed as Exhibit 4 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, File No. 001-13913, for
the quarter ended June 30, 1999 and incorporated herein by reference.

4.3 First Amendment to Rights Agreement, dated as of February 14, 2001, by and between
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as successor to
First Chicago Trust Company of New York. Filed as Exhibit 4.4 to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K, File No. 001-13913, for the year ended December 31, 2000 and
incorporated herein by reference.

4.4 Indenture, dated as of January 18, 2001, by and between Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, National Association, as successor in interest
to JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association. Filed as Exhibit 4.1(a) to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 001-13913, on February 5, 2001 and incorporated
herein by reference.

4.5 First Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 18, 2001 by and between Waddell & Reed
Financial, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, National Association, as
successor in interest to JPMorgan Chase Bank, National Association, including the form of
the 7.50% notes due January 2006 as Exhibit A. Filed as Exhibits 4.1(b) and 4.2 to the
Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, on February 5, 2001 and
incorporated herein by reference.

4.6 Second Supplemental Indenture, dated as of January 13, 2006, between Waddell & Reed
Financial, Inc. and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, National Association, as
successor in interest to JP Morgan Trust Company, National Association, as trustee, and the
form of the Global Note for the Company’s 5.60% Notes due 2011 as Exhibit A. Filed as
Exhibits 4.1 and 4.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, on
January 13, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.
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Index to Exhibits

Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

4.7 Form of Indenture to be used in connection with the issuance of the Subordinated Debt
Securities. Filed as Exhibit 4.7 to the Company’s Form S-3/A, File No. 333-43682, on
September 7, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.1 General Agent Contract, dated as of October 20, 2000, by and among Nationwide Life
Insurance Company, Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company and Waddell &
Reed, Inc. and its affiliated insurance companies. Filed as Exhibit 10.5 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 001-13913, for the year ended December 31, 2000 and
incorporated herein by reference.

10.2 Administrative Services Agreement, dated as of October 20, 2008, by and among Nationwide
Life Insurance Company, Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company and Waddell &
Reed, Inc. and its affiliated insurance companies.

10.3 Fund Participation Agreement, dated as of December 1, 2000, by and among Nationwide Life
Insurance Company and/or Nationwide Life and Annuity Insurance Company, Waddell &
Reed Services Company and Waddell & Reed, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 10.6 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 001-13913, for the year ended December 31, 2000 and
incorporated herein by reference.

10.4 Fund Participation Agreement, dated as of September 19, 2003, by and among Minnesota Life
Insurance Company, Waddell & Reed, Inc. and Ivy Funds VIP. Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the year ended
December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.5 Variable Products Distribution Agreement, dated as of December 12, 2003, by and among
Minnesota Life Insurance Company, Securian Financial Services, Inc. and Waddell &
Reed, Inc. and its affiliated insurance companies. Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2004 and
incorporated herein by reference.

10.6 Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. 1998 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated.*

10.7 Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. 1998 Executive Stock Award Plan, as amended and restated.
Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, File No. 333-43687,
for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference.*

10.8 Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. 1998 Non-Employee Director Stock Award Plan, as amended
and restated. Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, File
No. 333-43687, for the quarter ended September 30, 2005 and incorporated herein by
reference.*
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Index to Exhibits

Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

10.9 Credit Agreement, dated as of October 6, 2008, by and among Waddell & Reed
Financial, Inc., the Lenders, Bank of America, N.A. and Bank of America Securities LLC.
Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, on
October 6, 2008 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.10 Fixed Rate Promissory Note for Multiple Loans, dated as of August 15, 2000, by and between
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and Chase Manhattan Bank. Filed as Exhibit 10.15 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 001-13913, for the year ended
December 31, 2000 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.11 Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, as amended and
restated.*

10.12 Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. 2003 Executive Incentive Plan, as amended and restated.
Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, on
April 11, 2008 incorporated herein by reference.*

10.13 Form of Accounting Services Agreement, amended and restated as of July 1, 2003, by and
between the Funds and Waddell & Reed Services Company. Filed as Exhibit 10.12 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the year ended
December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.14 Form of Investment Management Agreement, amended and restated as of November 9, 2005,
by and between each of the Advisors Funds and Waddell & Reed Investment Management
Company. Filed as Exhibit 10.13 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File
No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.15 Investment Management Agreement, amended and restated as of November 16, 2005, by and
between the Ivy Funds and Waddell & Reed Investment Management Company, assigned to
Ivy Investment Management Company. Filed as Exhibit 10.14 to the Company’s Annual
Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2007 and
incorporated herein by reference.

10.16 Investment Management Agreement, amended as of November 9, 2005, by and between Ivy
Funds VIP and Waddell & Reed, Inc., assigned to Waddell & Reed Investment Management
Company. Filed as Exhibit 10.15 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File
No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.17 Form of Shareholder Servicing Agreement, amended as of August 22, 2001, by and between
each of the Advisors Funds or the Ivy Funds and Waddell & Reed Services Company. Filed as
Exhibit 10.16 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the
year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.
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Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

10.18 Form of Underwriting Agreement, by and between each of the Advisors Funds and Waddell &
Reed, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 10.35 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File
No. 001-13913, for the year ended December 31, 1998 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.19 Form of Amendment to Underwriting Agreement, dated July 24, 2002, by and between each
of the Advisors Funds and Waddell & Reed, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 10.18 to the Company’s
Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2007 and
incorporated herein by reference.

10.20 Form of Distribution Agreement, amended and restated as of September 3, 2003, by and
between the Ivy Funds and Waddell & Reed, Inc., assigned to Ivy Funds Distributor, Inc. Filed
as Exhibit 10.19 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the
year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.21 Form of Distribution and Service Plan, amended and restated as of November 29, 2006, by
and between each of the Advisors Funds or Ivy Funds and Waddell & Reed, Inc. or Ivy Funds
Distributor, Inc., respectively. Filed as Exhibit 10.20 to the Company’s Annual Report on
Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated
herein by reference.

10.22 Service Plan, revised as of May 16, 2001, by and between Ivy Funds VIP and Waddell &
Reed, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 10.21 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File
No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.23 Administrative Agreement, dated as of March 9, 2001, by and among W&R Insurance
Agency, Inc., Waddell & Reed, Inc., BISYS Insurance Services, Inc. and Underwriters Equity
Corp. Filed as Exhibit 10.28 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File
No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.24 Consulting Agreement, dated May 25, 2005, by and between Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.
and Keith A. Tucker. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K,
File No. 333-43687, on May 26, 2005 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.25 Form of Change in Control Employment Agreement, dated December 14, 2001, by and
between Henry J. Herrmann and Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. Filed as Exhibit 10.30 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the year ended
December 31, 2001 and incorporated herein by reference.*

10.26 First Amendment to Change in Control Employment Agreement, dated December 17, 2008,
by and between Henry J. Herrmann and Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.*

10.27 Summary of Compensation Arrangements with Executive Officers of Waddell & Reed
Financial, Inc.*

10.28 Summary of Non-Employee Director Compensation.*
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Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

10.29 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for awards to Employees pursuant to the
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. 1998 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated.*

10.30 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for awards to Non-Employee Directors pursuant
to the Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. 1998 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated.
Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, File No. 333-43687,
for the quarter ended September 30, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.*

10.31 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for awards pursuant to the Waddell & Reed
Financial, Inc. 1998 Executive Stock Award Plan, as amended and restated.*

10.32 Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement for awards pursuant to the Waddell & Reed
Financial, Inc. 1998 Non-Employee Director Stock Award Plan, as amended and restated.
Filed as Exhibit 10.4 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, File No. 333-43687,
for the quarter ended September 30, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.*

10.33 Form of Non-Qualified Stock Option Grant Agreement for awards pursuant to the Waddell &
Reed Financial, Inc. 1998 Stock Incentive Plan, as amended and restated. Filed as
Exhibit 10.33 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K, File No. 333-43687, for the
year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by reference.*

10.34 First Amendment to the Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. Non-Qualified Stock Option Grant
Agreement, dated November 7, 2007, by and between Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. and
Henry J. Herrmann. Filed as Exhibit 10.34 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K,
File No. 333-43687, for the year ended December 31, 2007 and incorporated herein by
reference.*

10.35 2009 Performance Goals established pursuant to the Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. 2003
Executive Incentive Plan, as amended and restated. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s
Current Report on Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, on February 19, 2009 and incorporated
herein by reference.*

10.36 Offer of Settlement. Filed as Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K, File
No. 333-43687, on July 24, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.37 Assurance of Discontinuance. Filed as Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, on July 24, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

10.38 Stipulation for Consent Order. Filed as Exhibit 10.3 to the Company’s Current Report on
Form 8-K, File No. 333-43687, on July 24, 2006 and incorporated herein by reference.

11 Statement regarding computation of per share earnings.

12 Statement re computation of ratios of earnings to fixed charges.
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Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

21 Subsidiaries of Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.

23 Consent of KPMG LLP.

31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive Officer.

31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of the Chief Financial Officer.

32.1 Section 1350 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer.

32.2 Section 1350 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer.

* Indicates management contract or compensatory plan, contract or arrangement.
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Founded in 1937, Waddell & Reed is one of the most enduring asset management and 

financial planning firms in the United States. For more than 70 years, we have provided 

proven, professional investment management and financial planning services to indi-

viduals and institutional investors. Today, we operate our business through three distinct 

distribution channels: the Advisors channel, the Wholesale channel and the Institutional 

channel. At December 31, 2008, total assets under management were $47 billion and 

we served approximately 3.7 million mutual fund shareholder accounts.

BUSIneSS PRoFIle & FInAncIAl HIgHlIgHTS

Financial Highlights

(Dollars in thousands, except per share data) 2008(1) 2007 2006(2) 2005(3) 2004

 Operating Revenues  $ 919,120  $ 837,554 $ 718,655 $ 622,080 $ 569,687  

 Operating Income 189,753 194,632 165,795 150,948 163,359

 Net Income  $ 114,325  $ 125,497 $ 106,773 $ 90,947 $ 102,165  

 Operating Margin  20.6%  23.2% 23.1% 24.3% 28.7% 

 Diluted Earnings Per Share $ 1.36 $ 1.52 $ 1.28 $ 1.11 $ 1.25

 Dividend Declared Per Share  $ 0.76  $ 0.68 $ 0.60 $ 0.60 $ 0.60  

1  This is a non-GAAP financial measure that excludes special after-tax charges of $18.2 million, or $0.21 per diluted share. Net income including these special charges was 
$96.2 million, or $1.15 per diluted share.

2  This is a non-GAAP financial measure that excludes special after-tax charges of $60.7 million, or $0.73 per diluted share. Net income including these special charges was 
$46.1 million, or $0.55 per diluted share.

3  This is a non-GAAP financial measure that excludes special after-tax charges of $30.8 million, or $0.38 per diluted share. Net income including these special charges was 
$60.1 million, or $0.73 per diluted share.

See accompanying Form 10-K.
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Questions about corporate information can be directed to the attention of:

Nicole McIntosh  
Director of Investor Relations  
913.236.1880  
investorrelations@waddell.com

Annual Meeting of Stockholders
April 8, 2009, 10:00 a.m.  
Corporate Headquarters

Corporate Headquarters
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc.  
6300 Lamar Avenue  
Overland Park, KS 66202

Stock Exchange Listings
Class A Common Stock  
New York Stock Exchange Symbol: WDR

Transfer Agent and Registrar
Computershare Trust Company, N.A.  
P.O. Box 43069  
Providence, RI 02940-3070  
Toll Free Number: 877.498.8861  
Hearing Impaired: 800.952.9245  
www.computershare.com

Independent Auditors
KPMG LLP  
1000 Walnut, Suite 1000  
Kansas City, MO 64106

Stockholder Inquiries
For general information regarding your Waddell & Reed 
Financial, Inc. stock, call 800.532.2757 or visit our 
Web site at www.waddell.com. For stock transfers, 
call 877.498.8861.

Mutual Fund Information
For information regarding our mutual funds, please 
call 888.WADDELL or visit www.waddell.com or 
www.ivyfunds.com.

Dividend Reinvestment
Waddell & Reed Financial, Inc. maintains a dividend 
reinvestment plan for all holders of its common stock. 
Under the plan, stockholders may reinvest all or part of 
their dividends in additional shares of common stock. 
Participation is entirely voluntary. More information 
on the plan can be obtained from our Transfer Agent.

Stockholder and Analyst Resources
We believe that in today’s digital world, the Internet 
allows us to disseminate our corporate information 
much more quickly and efficiently. In addition to the 
standard information typically found on corporate 
Web sites, such as general, corporate and stock 
information, access to archived press releases and 
SEC filings, and answers to frequently asked questions, 
we supply our stockholders and analysts with timely 
supplemental data including quarterly corporate 
presentations, access to live and archived Web casts, 
data tables and more. If you elect to request information 
alerts, we will send you an e-mail when new information 
is posted to our corporate Web site.

NYSE Section 303A Annual Written Affirmation
The Company filed its Section 303A Annual Written 
Affirmation, including the Section 303A. 12(a) CEO 
Certification, with the NYSE on June 4, 2008.

Section 302 Certifications
The Company filed with the SEC the certifications 
required by Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 
2002 as Exhibits 31.1 and 31.2 to its Annual Report on 
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2008.
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